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IDENTITY OF COMPANY

Name and Address of Company

American Hotel Income Properties REIT LRAHIP”)
Suite 1660, 401 West Georgia Street
Vancouver, British Columbia V6B 5A1

Executive Officer

The following executive officer of AHIP is knowledgble about the significant
acquisition and this report:

Azim Lalani
Chief Financial Officer
Phone: (604) 630-3134

DETAILSOF ACQUISITION
Nature of Business Acquired

AHIP indirectly acquired (the Acquisition”) three hotels on July 3, 2014 and a
fourth hotel on July 11, 2014 (collectively th&cquisition Properties’), located in
North Carolina and Georgia, pursuant to a purchase sale agreement dated
March 28, 2014 (thePurchase Agreement”), a copy of which is filed on SEDAR at
www.sedar.com

The Acquisition Properties represent a total of 8@iést rooms located in North
Carolina and Georgia and consist of two Fairfield & Suites (a brand controlled by
Marriott International Inc.), one SpringHill Suit€a brand controlled by Marriott
International Inc.) and one Hampton Inn (a brandtdled by Hilton Worldwide
Inc.). The Acquisition Properties are located inh@&soro, North Carolina (one
Fairfield Inn & Suites hotel and one Hampton Inriehp Pinehurst, North Carolina
(one SpringHill Suites hotel) and Kingsland, Gear@one Fairfield Inn & Suites
hotel), proximate to transportation hubs and othajor demand generators such as
military bases, manufacturing facilities, medicanters and golf and leisure
attractions. The Acquisition Properties cater pritgdo corporate travelers seeking

select-service lodging.
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Date of Acquisition
The effective dates of the Acquisition were Julgrigl July 11, 2014.
Consideration

The aggregate purchase price for the Acquisitioop@iies was approximately
US$30.5 million (the Purchase Price”) (including a payment into escrow of
US$1.22 million, and excluding customary closingd gmost-closing acquisition
adjustments and the funding of a US$1.5 milliortrieted cash reserve established
by AHIP for brand mandated property improvemenngléhe PIPS’) related to the
Acquisition Properties).

AHIP funded the payment of the Purchase Price hadinancing of the PIPs using a
combination of cash proceeds from AHIP’s boughtl déf®ring of units that closed
on June 4, 2014 (as described in AHIP’s short fprospectus dated May 29, 2014,
a copy of which is filed on SEDAR atww.sedar.com(the “June 2014 Offering”)
and the assumption of separate commercial mortgagked securities CMBS”)
debt on each of the Asheboro, North Carolina Hamptm hotel (the Asheboro
Assumed Loan”) and the Pinehurst, North Carolina SpringHill ®gi hotel (the
“Pinehurst Assumed Loans’) and a single new CMBS financing on the two
Fairfield Inn & Suites hotels (théNew L oan”).

Specifically, AHIP funded the payment of the Puseh®&rice through a combination
of approximately: (i) US$11.5 million from the cagiroceeds remaining from
AHIP’s June 2014 Offering; (ii) US$5.6 million neroceeds from the Asheboro
Assumed Loan (gross loan amount of US$5.7 millioet of US$0.1 million of
estimated financing costs); (i) US$7.5 million netoceeds from the Pinehurst
Assumed Loan (gross loan amount of US$7.7 millioet of US$0.2 million of
estimated financing costs); and (iii) US$5.8 miilinet proceeds from the New Loan
(gross loan amount of US$6.0 million, net of US$Million of estimated financing
costs). The US$1.5 million of restricted cash respifor PIPs was financed with
cash proceeds remaining from AHIP’s June 2014 @ider

The Asheboro Assumed Loan commenced on July 8, 20l is scheduled to

mature on August 1, 2018. The interest rate onAbkkeboro Assumed Loan is

locked at 5.69% per annum, and the loan is coliired, defaulted and secured by a
first-priority mortgage encumbering the AsheboragriN Carolina Hampton Inn

hotel.

The Pinehurst Assumed Loan commenced on Janua&914 and is scheduled to
mature on February 1, 2024. The interest rate enPimehurst Assumed Loan is
locked at 5.28% per annum, and the loan is coliired, defaulted and secured by a
first-priority mortgage encumbering the Pinehuhstrth Carolina SpringHill Suites
hotel.
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AHIP indirectly entered into the New Loan with a jorainternational bank for
US$6.0 million pursuant to the terms of a loan aegrent. The initial term of the
Loan is 10 years, which commenced on July 3, 20#is scheduled to mature on
July 6, 2024. The interest rate on the loan isddchkt 4.72% per annum, and the
Loan is cross-collateralized, cross-defaulted aawlised by a first-priority mortgage
encumbering each of the two Fairfield Inn & Suitesels.

Effect on Financial Position

AHIP presently has no plans or proposals for malterihanges in the business or
affairs of AHIP or the acquired business which rhaye a significant effect on the
financial performance or financial position of AHIP

Prior Valuations

AHIP was not required by securities legislationttoe Toronto Stock Exchange to
obtain a valuation opinion with respect to the Asdion Properties. However, the
Purchase Price for the Acquisition Properties wagperted by an independent
appraisal report (theAppraisal”). The Appraisal was obtained by AHIP prior to the
Acquisition and was prepared by a qualified andepwhdent appraiser using
established industry valuation methodologies.

AHIP retained Cushman & Wakefield, Inc. (théppraiser”) to provide the
Appraisal on the fair market value of the AcqusitiProperties. In its Appraisal
dated as of April 24, 2014, the Appraiser reporéedaggregate market value of
US$31.4 million and an aggregate prospective mavikéie upon stabilization of
US$34.5 million for the Acquisition Properties. eltappraised values give no
consideration to a portfolio discount or premiumdaare subject to certain
assumptions and limiting conditions.

A copy of the Appraisal has been filed on SEDARvatv.sedar.com

Partiesto Transaction

The Acquisition Properties were indirectly acquiteyl AHIP from an unaffiliated
and independent third party through an arm’s lemigthsaction.

Date of Report

August 13, 2014.
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ITEM 3 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The following financial statements are attached Sthedule “A” hereto and
constitute and form an integral part of this report

(@)

(b)

(©)

(d)

(€)

(f)

(9)

(h)

Unauditedpro forma consolidated financial statements of AHIP as al f&am
the three months ended March 31, 2014 and for ¢lae gnded December 31,
2013 together with the notes thereto.

Unaudited financial statements of Asheboro HospytdlLC as at and for the
three months ended March 31, 2014 and 2013 togeiittethe notes thereto.

Unaudited financial statements of Hotels at Exeeutay, LLC as at and for
the three months ended March 31, 2014 and 2013hege&vith the notes
thereto.

Unaudited financial statements of BPR PinehursC lds at and for the three
months ended March 31, 2014 and 2013 togethertihatimotes thereto.

Unaudited financial statements of Krishna Kingsl&mudperties, Inc. as at and
for the three months ended March 31, 2014 and 20d&ther with the notes
thereto.

Audited financial statements of Asheboro HospwalitLC as at and for the
years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012 togethertheatnotes thereto and
the audit report of Keiter CPAs thereon dated Rifhe2014.

Audited financial statements of Hotels at ExecutvVay, LLC as at and for
the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012 togeitethe notes thereto
and the audit report of Keiter CPAs thereon datewe 27, 2014.

Audited financial statements of BPR Pinehurst, L€ at and for the years
ended December 31, 2013 and 2012 together witmales thereto and the
audit report of Keiter CPAs thereon dated June2R74.

Audited financial statements of Krishna Kingslangerties, Inc. as at for
the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012 togeitethe notes thereto
and the audit report of Keiter CPAs thereon datete 27, 2014.

Keiter CPASs, the auditors of the Acquisition Properties, have not provided their
consent to includetheir audit reportsin thisreport.

KPMG LLP, the auditors of the AHIP, have not provided their consent to
includetheir audit reports by referencein thisreport.

Bonadio & Co., LLP, have not provided their consent to include their audit
reports by referencein thisreport.
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SCHEDULE A - FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

American Hotel Income Properties REIT LP
Unaudited pro forma consolidated financial statements as at and for the three months ended March 31, 2014 and
the year ended December 31, 2013 together with the NOtESthEreto ........coviiiiiiiic e A-2

The Acquisition Properties
Unaudited financial statements of Asheboro Hospitality, LLC as at and for the three months ended March 31,
2014 and 2013 together with the NOtES thENELO ........ecveeeccce e e A-3
Unaudited financial statements of Hotels at Executive Way, LLC as at and for the three months ended March 31,
2014 and 2013 together With the NOtES thENEL ........eceeeece e e A-4
Unaudited financial statements of BPR Pinehurst, LLC as at and for the three months ended March 31, 2014 and
2013 together With the NOLES TNEIELO........c..ciiiiei e sttt sttt et s te et st nensenens A-5
Unaudited financial statements of Krishna Kingsland Properties, Inc. as at and for the three months ended March
31, 2014 and 2013 together With the NOtES tNENELO ........c.ccvvveuiiiictcece e A-6
Audited financial statements of Asheboro Hospitality, LLC as at and for the years ended December 31, 2013 and
2012 together with the notes thereto and the audit report of Keiter CPAs thereon dated June 27, 2014................... A-7
Audited financial statements of Hotels at Executive Way, LLC as at and for the years ended December 31, 2013
and 2012 together with the notes thereto and the audit report of Keiter CPAs thereon dated June 27, 2014............ A-8
Audited financial statements of BPR Pinehurst, LLC as at and for the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012
together with the notes thereto and the audit report of Keiter CPAs thereon dated June 27, 2014.........cccceeeveeenenee. A-9
Audited financial statements of Krishna Kingsland Properties, Inc. as at and for the years ended December 31,
2013 and 2012 together with the notes thereto and the audit report of Keiter CPAs thereon dated June 27, 2014... A-10

Keiter CPAs, the auditors of the Acquisition Properties, have not provided their consent to
includetheir audit reportsin thisreport.

KPMG LLP, the auditors of the AHIP, have not provided their consent to include their audit
reports by referencein thisreport.

Bonadio & Co., LLP, have not provided their consent to include their audit reports by reference
in thisreport.



Pro Forma Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements of

AMERICAN HOTEL INCOME PROPERTIESREIT LP
As at and for the three months ended March 31, 2014 and for the year ended December 31, 2013
(Expressed in U.S. dollars) (Unaudited)
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American Hotel Income PropertiesREIT LP
Pro Forma Condensed Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
Asat March 31, 2014
(Expressed in U.S. dollars) (Unaudited)

American Hotel Income Southeastern Portfolio

PropertiesREIT LP (Schedule A) Pro Forma Pro Forma
(Note 1) (Note 1) (Note 4) Adjustments Consolidated

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents $ 8,331,738 $ 288,586 (a) (b) (c)$ (13,885,4613 (5,265,137)

Restricted cash 12,353,480 - (b) 1,763,938 14,117,418

Trade and other receivables 2,050,124 114,492 (a) (c) (72,214) 2,092,402

Prepaids and deposits 1,046,132 819,692 (c) (819,692) 1,046,132

Other assets 389,795 - - 389,795
Total current assets 24,171,269 1,222,770 (13,013,429) 12,380,610
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Property, buildings and equipment 223,144,651 20,182,043 (a) (c) 10,317,957 253,644,651
Mezzanine loans receivable 485,416 - - 485,416
Intangible assets 8,405,258 325,300 (b) (c) (28,629) 8,701,929
Deferred income tax asset 2,477,607 - - 2,477,607
Total non-current assets 234,512,932 20,507,343 10,289,328 265,309,603
TOTAL ASSETS $ 258,684,201 $ 21,730,113 $ (2,724,101)$ 277,690,213
LIABILITIES
CURRENT LIABILITIES

Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 6,955,991 $ 394,295 (a)(c) $ (245,693% 7,104,593

Construction facility 1,612,365 - - 1,612,365

Current portion of term loans 3,569,193 - - 3,569,193

Current portion of term loans - Southeastern Portfolio - 826,636 (a) (c) (595,609) 231,027
Total current liabilities 12,137,549 1,220,931 (841,302) 12,517,178
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Term loans 126,237,299 - - 126,237,299
Southeastern Term Loans - 21,028,571 (a) (c) (2,402,188) 18,626,383
Contingent consideration 5,135,164 - - 5,135,164
Deferred compensation 460,023 - - 460,023
Preferred shares 125,000 - - 125,000
Deferred income tax liability 1,812,794 - - 1,812,794
Total non-current liabilities 133,770,280 21,028,571 (2,402,188) 152,396,663
TOTAL LIABILITIES $ 145,907,829 $ 22,249,502 $ (3,243,490)$ 164,913,841
EQUITY / PARTNERS' CAPITAL

Equity - (519,389) (c) 519,389 -

Partners' capital 112,776,372 - - 112,776,372

112,776,372 (519,389) 519,389 112,776,372

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND PARTNERS' CAPITAL $ 258,684,201 $ 21,730,113 $ (2,724,101)$ 277,690,213

See accompanying notes to the unaudited pro forma condemssalidated financial statements.
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American Hotel Income PropertiesREIT LP

Pro Forma Condensed Consolidated Statement of Income and Comprehensive Income
For thethree monthsended March 31, 2013
(Expressed in U.S. dollars) (Unaudited)

American Hotel Income

Southeastern Portfolio
January 1to

PropertiesREIT LP March 31, 2014 Pro Forma Pro Forma
(Note 1) (Note 1) (Schedule B) (Note 4) Adjustments Consolidated
Revenue
Rooms $ 14,654,275 $ 1,668,290 f) $ 1456235 $ 17,778,800
Food 2,398,913 5,115 - 2,404,028
Rental and other 170,028 - f) (575) 169,453
17,223,216 1,673,405 1,455,660 20,352,281
Hotel expenses
Operating expenses 8,737,620 903,636 ) () 835,095 10,476,351
Energy 1,103,441 90,804 ) 53,845 1,248,090
Property maintenance 977,620 55,229 ) 91,586 1,124,435
Property taxes and insurance 1,023,621 64,142 f) 58,506 1,146,269
Depreciation and amortization 2,353,766 267,755 ) () 158,005 2,779,526
14,196,068 1,381,566 1,197,037 16,774,671
Results from operating activities 3,027,148 291,839 258,623 3,577,610
Corporate and administrative 2,027,004 - ) (k) 149,233 2,176,237
Loss on disposa of property and equipment - - - -
Business acquisition costs 368,893 - () (57,633) 311,260
Income befor e finance costs and income taxes 631,251 291,839 167,023 1,090,113
Finance income (28,992) - - (28,992)
Finance costs 1,566,032 256,740 ) (n) 151,513 1,974,285
Net finance costs 1,537,040 256,740 151,513 1,945,293
Current income tax expense - - (o) (36,496) (36,496)
Deferred income tax expense/(recovery) (145,959) - (0) (11,139) (157,098)
(145,959) - (47,635) (193,594)
Net (loss)/income and compr ehensive (loss)/income $ (759,830) $ 35,099 $ 63145 % (661,586)
Basic and diluted weighted average net (loss)/income per unit $ (0.05) $ - $ (0.05)
Basic number of units outstanding 14,437,800 - - 14,437,800

See accompanying notes to the unaudited pro forma condensed consolidated financial statements.
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American Hotel Income Properties REIT LP

Pro Forma Condensed Consolidated Statement of |ncome and Compr ehensive | ncome
For the twelve months ended December 31, 2013
(Expressed in U.S. dollars) (Unaudited)

Lodging Enterprises Virginia Portfolio Pittsbur gh Portfolio Pittsbur gh Portfolio Southeastern Portfolio
American Hotel Income January 1to January 1to January 1to July 1to January 1to
PropertiesREIT LP February 20, 2013 December 31, 2013 June 30, 2013 December 31, 2012 December 31, 2013 Pro Forma Pro Forma
(Note 1) (Note 1) (Note 1) (Schedule C) (Note 1) (Schedule D) (Note 1) (Schedule G) (Note 1) (Schedule H) (Note 4) Adjustments Consolidated
Revenue
Rooms $ 38,211,563 $ 5290261 $ 10,020,872 $ 7864482 $ 8118705 $ 7,382,971 (9) $ (1277435 $ 75,611,419
Food 8,944,522 1,249,202 - - - - - 10,193,724
Rental and other 896,408 325,829 13,663 43,030 49,077 28,170 (9) (h) 33,488 1,389,665
48,052,493 6,865,292 10,034,535 7,907,512 8,167,782 7,411,141 (1,243,947) 87,194,808
Hotel expenses
Operating expenses 24,635,591 3,940,271 4,467,811 3,438,883 3,712,574 3808938  (g) (i) (37,585) 43,966,483
Energy 2,419,345 462,723 421,920 301,771 281,243 381,700 )] (64,820) 4,203,882
Property maintenance 2,630,001 363,016 488,107 209,826 162,654 286,254 @ (85,557) 4,054,301
Property taxes and insurance 2,322,687 377,203 369,419 376,439 360,663 276,827 )] (94,891) 3,988,347
Depreciation and amortization 6,367,867 682,692 1,113,087 876,009 940,533 999143 (9 (j) (465,103) 10,514,228
38,375,491 5,825,905 6,860,344 5,202,928 5,457,667 5,752,862 (747,956) 66,727,241
Results from oper ating activities 9,677,002 1,039,387 3,174,191 2,704,584 2,710,115 1,658,279 (495,991) 20,467,567
Corporate and administrative 4,861,909 - - 395,376 408,388 - @K 538,755 6,204,428
Loss on disposal of property and equipment 142,353 - - - - - - 142,353
Business acquisition costs 2,226,060 - - - - - [0 559,070 2,785,130
Income befor e finance costs and income taxes 2,446,680 1,039,387 3,174,191 2,309,208 2,301,727 1,658,279 (1,593,816) 11,335,656
Finance income (146,265) (1,260) (89) - - - (m) 1,349 (146,265)
Finance costs 3,662,765 364,122 1,032,278 1,010,882 1,021,797 853,830 (9) (n) 355,564 8,301,238
Net finance costs 3,516,500 362,862 1,032,189 1,010,882 1,021,797 853,830 356,913 8,154,973
Current income tax expense - - - - - - (0 135,740 135,740
Deferred income tax expense/(recovery) (752,314) - - - - - (9) (0) 123,922 (628,392)
(752,314 B B B B B 259,662 (492,652)
Net (loss)/income and compr ehensive (loss)/income $ (317506) $ 676525 $ 2142002 $ 1298326 $ 1279930 $ 804,449 $ (2210391) $ 3673335
Basic and diluted weighted average net (loss)/income per unit $ (003) $ - % - % - % - % - $ 0.25
Basic number of units outstanding 10,058,647 - - - - - ()] 4,379,153 14,437,800

See accompanying notes to the unaudited pro forma condensed consolidated financial statements.
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AMERICAN HOTEL INCOME PROPERTIES REIT LP

Notes to Pro Forma Condensed Consolidated Financi&tatements
As at and for the three months ended March 31, 20@Mfor the year ended December 31, 2013
(Expressed in U.S. dollars) (Unaudited)

1. REPORTING ENTITY

American Hotel Income Properties REIT LPAHIP ") is a limited partnership formed under the Lindit€artnership Act
(Ontario) to invest in hotel real estate properiiethe United States. AHIP was established byandng 8290768 Canada Inc.
(renamed American Hotel Income Properties REIT ([BB)) (AHIP's 'General Partner’) and Maverick Management Corp. as
the initial limited partner, pursuant to the terofisAHIP's Limited Partnership Agreement dated Oetoh?, 2012. AHIP’s head
office and address for service is located at 16801+West Georgia Street, Vancouver, British ColimnBanada, V6B 5A1.

AHIP was established, among other things, for tmpgse of:

i)

ii)

acquiring common shares and, where applicable, @ Bfare of American Hotel Income Properties REIG. (the “U.S.
REIT"), a ROC Share being defined as a share irctipital of the U.S. REIT which is designated witkuch capital as a
preferred share;

temporarily holding cash and investments for theppses of paying the expenses and liabilities ofi;Aldnd making
distributions to Unitholders (a Unitholder is defthas a person at any time that is a limited paimAHIP and who is the
beneficial owner of one or more Units); and

in connection with the undertaking set out aboemwesting income and gains of AHIP and taking p#mions besides
the mere protection and preservation of AHIP's proyp

The U.S. REIT qualifies and intends to continugualify as a real estate investment trust pursteatite U.S. Internal Revenue
Code.

AHIP’s Units are listed on the Toronto Stock Exapaminder the symbol HOT.UN and the OTCQX undessthebol AHOTF.

a)

b)

Initial Public Offering (1PO") and acquisition of initial portfolio

On February 20, 2013, AHIP completed its IPO of79,800 Units priced at Cdn$10.00 per Unit, for tgt@ss proceeds of
Cdn$95.7 million (US$94.1 million). Included in tlesing were 870,000 Units for total gross proseetiCdn$8.7 million
(US$8.5 million) from a partial exercise of the oadlotment option described in AHIP’s final prospes dated February 12,
2013 as filed with the securities commissions atittiosecurities regulatory authorities in all primgs and territories of
Canada.

On March 1, 2013, the exercise of the remainingazd of the over-allotment option was completedulteng in the
issuance of an additional 435,000 Units at a poc€dn$10.00 per Unit for gross proceeds of Cdn$dilion (US$4.2
million).

Concurrent with the closing of the IPO, AHIP inditly acquired the outstanding share capital in @f@@ comprising an
aggregate of 32 hotel properties located in 1®stéhe Oak Tree Inn hotels’), predominantly in smaller towns throughout

the U.S. A substantial portion of the revenue ef@ak Tree Inn hotels is generated through lodgagrgements with several
railroad companies.

October 2013 Offering and acquisition of Pittsbuhgitels

On October 31, 2013, AHIP completed the public rirfig of 3,967,500 subscription receiptS(ibscription Receipt$) on a
bought-deal basis, inclusive of 517,500 SubscnigiReceipts related to an over-allotment optiorg ptice of Cdn$10.15
per Subscription Receipt for gross proceeds to AbflIEdn$40.3 million (US$38.3 million) (thedttober 20130ffering”),
as described in AHIP’s short form prospectus d&etbber 24, 2013, as filed with the securities cassions and other
securities regulatory authorities in all provinegsl territories of Canada.

On November 21, 2013, AHIP used the proceeds ftmmQctober 2013 Offering to indirectly acquire fdwatel properties
located in metropolitan Pittsburgh, Pennsylvaniae (tPittsburgh Portfolio"). The Pittsburgh Portfolio comprise an
aggregate of 471 guest rooms and consists of Hotds under the “Hampton Inn” flag (a Hilton brynand one hotel under
the “Residence Inn” flag (a Marriott brand).
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AMERICAN HOTEL INCOME PROPERTIES REIT LP

Notes to Pro Forma Condensed Consolidated Financi&tatements
As at and for the three months ended March 31, 20@Mfor the year ended December 31, 2013
(Expressed in U.S. dollars) (Unaudited)

c) Acquisition of Virginia hotels and related debtdircing

On March 12, 2014, AHIP completed the acquisitidntiee four hotel properties located in Virginia €thVirginia

Portfolio") for an aggregate purchase price of $37.2 millianluding $1.48 million for defeasance of exigtishebt and $0.1
million for additional land, and excluding post-atgjtion adjustments and brand mandated properprorement plans
(“PIPS") as disclosed in Note 4(a). The Virginia Porifoils comprised of an aggregate of 403 guest romnasconsists of
three hotels under the “Hampton Inn” flag (a Hiltarand), and one hotel under the “Fairfield Inn &it€s” flag (a Marriott

brand).
AHIP entered into a loan agreement with a majarmdational bank for a $24.5 million loan. See ni{@) below.

d) June 2014 Offering

e) On June 4, 2013, AHIP completed the public offerig,900,000 Units on a bought-deal basis, ingkisif 552,000 Units
related to the exercise of the related over-allotnoption, at a price of Cdn$10.35 per Unit for ggp@roceeds to AHIP of
Cdn$50.7 million (US$46.4 million) (theJune 20140ffering”), as described in AHIP’s short form prospectutedaVay
29, 2014, as filed with the securities commissiang other securities regulatory authorities irpativinces and territories of
Canada. Acquisition of Southeastern Portfolio regeid related debt financing
AHIP indirectly acquired three hotels on July 3,120and a fourth hotel on July 11, 2014 (collectivisle “Southeastern
Portfolio”). The Southeastern Portfolio hotels are locatetllorth Carolina and Georgia and consist of 38&sgjwooms.

The hotels consist of two Fairfield Inn & Suites N&arriott brand), one SpringHill Suites (a Marriditand) and one
Hampton Inn (a Hilton brand).

The Southeastern Portfolio was acquired for $30iliom before customary closing and post-acquisitiadjustments,
excluding $1.5 million required for the completiohthe PIPs, which will be completed by the seltera fixed-price. AHIP
funded the purchase price for the SoutheasterridHortising a combination of cash from AHIP's Ju@4 Offering, the
assumption of commercial mortgage-backed secui(t@MBS”) debt on two of the hotel properties, and new CBiebt
on the remaining two hotels. The two assumed |bang principal balances of approximately $7.7iomlland $6.0 million,
respectively, bear interest at 5.28% and 5.69%, amedscheduled to mature on February 1, 2024 arglgtul, 2018,
respectively. The new $6.0 million CMBS mortgages la 10-year term with a fixed interest rate oR%7and matures on

July 6, 2024. See note 4(d) below.

2. BASIS OF PRESENTATION
a) Basis of presentation:

These unaudited pro forma condensed consolidateshdial statements of AHIP have been prepared hyagement in
accordance with the recognition and measurementiptes of International Financial Reporting Stadda("lFRS”) and
incorporate the principal accounting policies usegdrepare the consolidated financial statemenfsHiP for the year ended

December 31, 2013.

These unaudited pro forma condensed consolidateshdial statements should be read in conjunctidgh thie following
financial statements (th&htity Financial Statements)):

i) Audited financial statements for AHIP, filed on SER (www.sedar.com):

e audited consolidated financial statements as oebwer 31, 2013 of AHIP

i) Unaudited financial statements for AHIP, filed dB[BAR (www.sedar.com):

e unaudited condensed consolidated interim finarst&tements as of March 31, 2014 of AHIP

iii) Unaudited financial statements for the PittsburghtfBlio, included in the short form prospectusatilg to the October
2013 Offering filed on SEDAR (www.sedar.com):
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As at and for the three months ended March 31, 20@Mfor the year ended December 31, 2013
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e unaudited financial statements as of June 30, 20Hamister Hospitality Cranberry I, LP
e unaudited financial statements as of June 30, 20Hamister Hospitality Cranberry 11, LP
e unaudited financial statements as of June 30, 20Hamister Hospitality Greentree, LP
e unaudited financial statements as of June 30, 20Hamister Hospitality Pitt Airport, LP

iv) Audited financial statements for the Pittsburghtfétio, included in the short form prospecttedating to the October
2013 Offering filed on SEDAR (www.sedar.com):

e audited financial statements as of December 312 ®@Hamister Hospitality Cranberry I, LP
e audited financial statements as of December 312 20Hamister Hospitality Cranberry Il, LP
e audited financial statements as of December 312 20Hamister Hospitality Greentree, LP
e audited financial statements as of December 312 @Hamister Hospitality Pitt Airport, LP

v) Audited financial statements for the Virginia Polith, included in the amended business acquisitegort dated May
20, 2014 relating to the acquisition of the Virgiftortfolio on March 12, 2014nd filed on SEDAR (www.sedar.com):

e audited financial statements as of December 313 20Eighty Five, LLC

e audited financial statements as of December 313 20Ninety Five, LLC

e audited financial statements as of December 313 20Dominion Hotel Company

e audited financial statements as of December 313 20V alley Motel Company

vi) Unaudited financial statements for the Southead$tertfolio, included elsewhere in this document:
e unaudited financial statements as of March 31, 2filsheboro Hospitality, LLC

e unaudited financial statements as of March 31, 2fil4otels at Executive Way, LLC

¢ unaudited financial statements as of March 31, 2§BPR Pinehurst, LLC

e unaudited financial statements as of March 31, ZiiKrishna Kingsland Properties, Inc.

vii) Audited financial statements for the Virginia Polih, included elsewhere in this document:

¢ audited financial statements as of December 313 20 Asheboro Hospitality, LLC

e audited financial statements as of December 313 20Hotels at Executive Way, LLC

e audited financial statements as of December 313 20BPR Pinehurst, LLC

e audited financial statements as of December 313 20Krishna Kingsland Properties, Inc.

The historical financial statements detailed i), (ifiv), (v), (vi) and (vii) above have been prepd in accordance with

accounting standards generally accepted in the Ul$.S. GAAP’). To prepare the unaudited pro forma condensed
consolidated financial statements, the followinguatinents were made to these U.S. GAAP statements:

e Elimination of selected historical asset, liabildgd equity accounts. See note 4(c).

e Reclassification of the historical income statemaotounts to classify these accounts by naturéneénstructure of
AHIP. See note 4(e).

The unaudited pro forma condensed consolidatedmstait of financial position of AHIP as at March 2D14 has been
prepared using information derived from the unadiitonsolidated statement of financial positio®biiP as at March 31,
2014, the unaudited balance sheet of the Soutlea3tetfolio as at March 31, 2014, and the adjustsxand assumptions
outlined in note 4 below.

The unaudited pro forma condensed consolidateérstatt of income and comprehensive income of AHIPtlie three
months ended March 31, 2014 has been prepared irdorgnation derived from the unaudited condensedsolidated
interim statement of comprehensive loss of AHIPtfar three months ended March 31, 2014, the ureuidiatements of
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AMERICAN HOTEL INCOME PROPERTIES REIT LP

Notes to Pro Forma Condensed Consolidated Financi&tatements
As at and for the three months ended March 31, 20@Mfor the year ended December 31, 2013
(Expressed in U.S. dollars) (Unaudited)

b)

c)

d)

operations of the Southeastern Portfolio for thredhmonths ended March 31, 2014, and the adjustnaent assumptions
outlined in note 4 below.

The unaudited pro forma condensed consolidate@rstatt of income and comprehensive income of AHIPtie year
ended December 31, 2013 has been prepared usorgatfon derived from the audited consolidatedest&int of loss and
comprehensive loss of AHIP for the year ended Déegr81, 2013, the unaudited statements of opemtibthe Pittsburgh
Portfolio for the six months ended June 30, 20182012, the audited statement of operations oPfittsburgh Portfolio for
the year ended December 31, 2012, the auditechsateof income of the Virginia Portfolio for the areended December
31, 2013, the audited statement of income of thettastern Portfolio for the year ended December2813, and the
adjustments and assumptions outlined in note 4belo

The unaudited pro forma condensed consolidatedrstatt of financial position gives effect to thensactions in note 4 as if
they had occurred on March 31, 2014. The unaudgenl forma condensed consolidated statement of ieca@md
comprehensive income for the three months ended¢iMait, 2014 gives effect to the transactions irebts if they had
occurred on January 1, 2013. The unaudited pro docondensed consolidated statement of income amgbretensive
income for the year ended December 31, 2013 giffesteo the transactions in note 4 as if they badurred on January 1,
2013.

The unaudited financial information relating to tBak Tree Inn hotels provided for the period froamuary 1, 2013 to
February 20, 2013 has not been audited or revidwyeah independent accountant. The portfolio of @ede Inn hotels was
acquired by AHIP on February 20, 2013, therefoie thformation has been included to provide a fidar of operating
results relating to the twelve month period endeddnber 31, 2013.

These unaudited pro forma condensed consolidateshdial statements are not necessarily indicativeh® results that
would have actually occurred had the transactioesnbconsummated at the dates indicated, nor ase rtbeessarily
indicative of future operating results or the finah position of AHIP. The unaudited pro forma cended consolidated
financial statements are not a forecast or praaati future results. The actual financial positand results of operations of
AHIP for any future period will vary from the amasnset forth in these unaudited pro forma condermzetolidated
financial statements and such variation may be tiahte

These unaudited pro forma condensed consolidateddial statements as at and for the three momntfsdeMarch 31, 2014
and for the year ended December 31, 2013 were @azglddfor issue on August 12014.

Basis of measurement:

These unaudited pro forma condensed consolidataddial statements have been prepared on a hitodst basis.

Functional and presentation currency:

AHIP’s functional and presentation currency is dditStates (.S”) dollars. The functional currency of AHIP’s
subsidiaries is U.S. dollars.

Transactions denominated in Canadian dollars areskxted to U.S. dollars as follows: monetary asaet liabilities are
translated at current rates of exchange and noretapnassets and liabilities are translated abhéstl rates of exchange.
Revenues and expenses are translated at average ofaexchange for the period. All exchange gaind sses are
recognized in the consolidated statement of lodscamprehensive loss.

Measurement uncertainty (use of estimates):

The preparation of financial statements in confoymiith IFRS requires management to make estimatesassumptions
that affect the application of accounting policiasd the reported amounts of assets and liabildied disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date effithancial statement. Actual results may diffemfrthese estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewemhamngoing basis. Revisions to accounting estisnate recognized in
the period in which the estimates are revised arahy future periods affected.
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AMERICAN HOTEL INCOME PROPERTIES REIT LP

Notes to Pro Forma Condensed Consolidated Financi&tatements
As at and for the three months ended March 31, 20@Mfor the year ended December 31, 2013
(Expressed in U.S. dollars) (Unaudited)

Significant areas of estimates include the follayvin

)

i)

Business combinations

The acquisition of a business is accounted forguie purchase method. The cost of the acquisisiomeasured at the
aggregate of the fair values, at the date of exgphasf assets given, liabilities incurred or assunéte acquiree’s
identifiable assets, liabilities and contingenbiiiies are recognized at their fair values at #uguisition dates. To
support management’s determination of the fair eatiproperty, buildings and equipment, AHIP obeairthird-party

valuations. To support the determination of theugabf intangible assets, management evaluatednitremental

earning stream attributable to the lodging agredsngiscounted at an expected rate of return.

Depreciation and amortization

Management has estimated the useful lives of ptgpleuildings and equipment in the determinatiordepreciation.
The estimated useful lives of property, buildingsl &quipment are determined based on various &@bctuding
historical data and AHIP’s expected use of the tasdatangible assets are amortized over the ageramaining
contractual term of the lodging agreements or fneseagreement.

Asset

Rate
Basis (in years)

Buildings Straight-line 17 -40
Equipment Straight-line 5-15
Automobiles Straight-line 5
Leasehold improvements Straight-line 5-40

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The unaudited pro forma condensed consolidateddinhstatements have been prepared in accordaititdRRS and reflect
the following principal accounting polices expectede used to prepare AHIP’s financial statements:

a) Property, buildings and equipment:

)

Recognition and measurement:

Property, buildings and equipment are measuredosit less accumulated depreciation and accumulatgdiiment
losses.

Cost includes expenditures that are directly atteble to the acquisition of the asset. The cosetifconstructed assets
includes the cost of materials and direct laboy, atfer costs directly attributable to bringing t#&sets to a working

condition for their intended use, the costs of distling and removing the items and restoring the @h which they are

located, and borrowing costs on qualifying assets.

When parts of an item of property, buildings andiipment have different useful lives, they are acted for as
separate items (major components) of propertydimgbk and equipment.

Gains and losses on disposal of an item of propbrtydings and equipment are determined by compgétie proceeds
from disposal with the carrying amount of propeltyildings and equipment, and are recognized &parate line item
in profit or loss.
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b)

Subsequent costs:

The cost of replacing a part of an item of propebtyildings and equipment is recognized in theytagramount of the
item if it is probable that the future economic &ftis embodied within the part will flow to AHIPnd its cost can be
measured reliably. The carrying amount of the regadapart is derecognized. The costs of the dayajordaintenance of
property, buildings and equipment are recognizqurdfit or loss as incurred.

Depreciation

Depreciation is computed on a straight-line baaiseld on the useful lives of each component of ptppleuildings and
equipment. Depreciation on new construction comrasrin the month after the asset is available ®intended use
based upon the useful life of the asset, as ouatledow.

Depreciation methods, useful lives and residuaueslare reviewed at each financial year-end andsed if
appropriate.

Intangible assets:

Intangible assets are carried at cost less acctedudemortization and any accumulated impairmerst. los

)

i)

Recognition and measurement
AHIP’s intangible assets consist of:

e lodging agreements with several railroad companisch provide minimum guarantees on rooms reseted
AHIP’s hotel properties;

e contract-signing fees payable upon entering iftmlging facility agreement for guaranteed roomakntand
e franchise fees.
Amortization

Amortization is calculated based on the cost ofabmet less its residual value. Amortization imgeized in earnings on
a straight-line basis over the estimated usefdslief intangible assets from the date that theyaaedlable for use,
specifically when the agreements come into effeiae this most closely reflects the expected paté consumption
of the future economic benefits embodied in thetss

The basis of amortization and estimated usefuslae as follows:

Rate
Asset Basis (in years)
Lodging agreements Straight-line 5
Contract signing fees Straight-line 10
Franchise fees Straight-line 10
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c)

d)

Impairment of non-financial assets:

The carrying amounts of AHIP’s non-financial assetmsisting of property, buildings and equipmamii intangible assets,
are reviewed at each reporting date to determingthven there is any indication of impairment. If augch indication exists,
then the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated.

The recoverable amount of an asset or cash-gemgnatit is the greater of its value in use andatsvalue less costs to sell.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future ftaws are discounted to their present value usiqe-tax discount rate

that reflects current market assessments of the tialue of money and the risks specific to the tasa® the purpose of

impairment testing, assets that cannot be testddidually are grouped together into the smallesiug of assets that

generates cash inflows from continuing use thatagely independent of the cash inflows of oth&seds or groups of assets
(the “cash-generating unit, or “CGU").

When the carrying amount of the intangible asseeeds its fair value, an impairment loss is recoephin an amount equal
to the excess. When an indication that an impaitioss recognized in prior periods for an asse¢iothan goodwill may no
longer exist or may have decreased, the recovemhtaunt of that asset is estimated. A reversalnoigairment loss is
recognized immediately in profit or loss if the egerable amount of a previously impaired assetsiisequently increased
to the lower of the asset's or cash generatingsurecoverable amount of carrying value had no immpent loss been
recognized for the asset or cash-generating umpitiar years.

Financial instruments:
i) Financial assets:

AHIP’s financial assets are comprised of cash aashaquivalents, restricted cash, trade and o#eaivables, and
mezzanine loans receivable. AHIP classifies thesatial assets as loans and receivables.

Loans and receivables are financial assets witdfiar determinable payments that are not quotesh iactive market.
Such assets are recognized initially at fair vgdlies any directly attributable transaction costsbsequent to initial
recognition, loans and receivables are measurednairtized cost using the effective interest methieds any
impairment losses.

i) Financial liabilities:
AHIP has the following non-derivative financial Bitities: accounts payable and accrued expensestingent
consideration, deferred compensation payable and teans. AHIP classifies each of its non-derivatifimancial
liabilities as other financial liabilities. Initiaheasurement is at fair value plus any directlsitattable transaction costs.

Subsequent to initial recognition, these non-deéireafinancial liabilities are measured at amorizeost using the
effective interest method.

All non-derivative financial liabilities are initily recognized on the date that AHIP becomes ayparthe contractual
provisions of the instrument.

AHIP derecognizes a financial liability when itsntactual obligations are discharged, cancelleexpired.
iii) Impairment of financial assets:

Loans and receivables are assessed at each rgpdati to determine whether there is objectiveendd that they are
impaired. A financial asset is impaired if objeetievidence indicates that a loss event has occuafted the initial
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e)

)}

h)

recognition of the asset, and that the loss evadtahnegative effect on the estimated future dasvsfof that asset that
can be estimated reliably.

Objective evidence that financial assets are inggagan include default or delinquency by a deb&structuring of an
amount due to AHIP on terms that AHIP would notsidar otherwise, or indications that a debtor sués will enter
bankruptcy.

AHIP considers evidence of impairment for receieabat both a specific asset and collective levél.indlividually

significant receivables are assessed for spedaifjgairment. All individually significant receivabldsund not to be
specifically impaired are then collectively assesga any impairment that has been incurred but ymitidentified.
Receivables that are not individually significante acollectively assessed for impairment by grouptogether
receivables with similar risk characteristics.

An impairment loss in respect of a financial asseaisured at amortized cost is calculated as tferelifce between its
carrying amount and the present value of the estidnéuture cash flows, discounted using the insémis original
effective interest rate. Losses are recognizedafitpr loss and reflected in an allowance accagdinst receivables.
Interest on the impaired asset continues to begrézed through the unwinding of the discount. Wiaesubsequent
event causes the amount of impairment loss to deere¢he decrease in impairment loss is reversedgh profit or
loss.

Cash and cash equivalents:

AHIP considers all liquid investments with origin@rms to maturity of three months or less whenuaed to be cash
equivalents. Cash and cash equivalents consiststf an hand and cash held at banks.

Restricted cash:

Pursuant to the terms of the loan agreements, ArliBt maintain certain cash reserves on depositthéthenders in respect
of future capital expenditures.

Provisions:

A provision is recognized if, as a result of a pagtnt, AHIP has a present legal or constructiviéigation that can be
estimated reasonably, and it is probable that aftoauof economic benefits will be required to $&etthe obligation. If the
time value of money is material, provisions areed@ined by discounting the expected future cashslasing a current rate
that reflects the risk profile of the liability, dithe increase to the provision due to the passhtjme will be recognized as a
finance cost.

Revenue recognition:

Revenue is generated primarily from the operatioAtdP’s hotels and restaurants. Rental and otheorine is comprised of
fees for property damage, vehicle charges, andter@nce charges at offsite customer locations.

Revenue is recognized when services are rendérednount is earned, and collectability is reaslyratsured.

AHIP may collect payments in advance of the utilaaof a facility. These payments are recordedeferred revenue until
such time as the applicable facility is utilizetiwdich time the deferred revenue is recognizeckasnue.
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)

K)

Finance income and finance costs:

Finance income consists of interest on cash ank egsivalents and restricted cash, which is re@eghin the period in
which it is earned.

Finance costs comprise interest expense on borgswand amortization of debt financing costs. Fieawosts are
recognized in the period in which they are incurrederest expense on borrowings used to finaneerémovation and
construction of the hotel properties is capitalise@donstruction-in-progress during the period aistruction.

Deferred offering and acquisition costs:

Professional, consulting, regulatory, registratemd other costs directly attributable to issuingligqinstruments are

recorded as deferred offering costs until the @quétnsaction is completed, if the completion @& thansaction is considered
likely. The transaction costs of an equity transacire deducted from partners’ capital. Coststedlao the acquisition of a
business and costs related to evaluating poteattiglisitions are expensed in the period incurred.

Debt financing fees:

Fees and costs related to obtaining debt finanaiegcapitalized against the related debt and aredrtbver the term using
the effective interest rate method, and are inauddinance costs. The unamortized balance ofdbhe and costs is included
and shown as a reduction in the related debt.

Net income (loss) per unit:

Basic and diluted net income (loss) per unit i€gkated by dividing net income (loss) by the wegghtiwverage number of
units outstanding during the reporting period.

Income taxes:

AHIP is not subject to tax under Part | of the ImeoTax Act (Canada) (therax Act”). Each partner of AHIP is required to
include in computing the partner’'s income for atigatar taxation year the partner’s share of tteme or loss of AHIP for
its fiscal year ending in or on the partner’s téo@tyear-end, whether or not any of that incoméoses is distributed to the
partner in the taxation year. Accordingly, no psien has been made for Canadian income taxes el of the Tax Act.

The Tax Act contains rules regarding the taxatiboestain types of publicly listed or traded truatel partnerships and their
investors (the SIFT Measures). A “SIFT partnership” (as defined in the Tax Aawill be subject to SIFT tax on its
“taxable non-portfolio earnings” (as defined in fhiax Act) at a rate that is substantially equivalenthe general tax rate
applicable to Canadian corporations. The “taxalolis-portfolio earnings” less SIFT tax payable byl&TSpartnership will
also be included in computing income of the Unidleolfor purposes of the Tax Act as though it wetexable dividend
from a taxable Canadian corporation, subject todétailed provisions of the Tax Act. The SIFT Maasudo not apply to a
partnership that does not hold any “non-portfoliogerty” throughout the taxation year of the parshg. Management
believes that AHIP will not hold any “non-portfolfroperty” and should not be a SIFT partnership taedefore not subject
to the SIFT Measures. Accordingly, no provision basn made for tax under the SIFT Measures. Managemtends to
continue to operate AHIP in such a manner so asnilains exempt from the SIFT Measures on a contimii@sis in the
future. If AHIP becomes a SIFT partnership it wgiknerally be subject to income taxes at a rate ithaubstantially
equivalent to the general tax rate applicable toa@&n corporations on its taxable non-portfolimeays, if any.

AHIP filed an election to be treated as a partripridr U.S. federal income tax purposes. In additiat least 90% of AHIP's
gross income is expected to be qualifying incomghiwithe meaning of U.S. Internal Revenue Code {@®ed€’) section
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n)

7704 and AHIP is not required to register as aes$tment company under the Investment Company At940. As such, it
is generally not subject to U.S. federal incomeuader the Code. Furthermore, the U.S. REIT intéadeake and maintain
an election to be taxed as a real estate investmesit("REIT ") under the Code for its first taxation year ergdliDecember
31, 2013 and in future taxation years. In ordettifier U.S. REIT to qualify as a REIT under the Catlmust meet a number
of organizational and operational requirementsjuiiog a requirement to make annual dividend distiobns to its
stockholders equal to a minimum of 90% of its td@abcome, computed without regards to a dividegpaisl deduction and
net capital gains. The U.S. REIT generally will bet subject to U.S. federal income tax on its thxamome to the extent
such income is distributed to its stockholders afilguManagement believes that all REIT conditimesessary to eliminate
income taxes for the U.S. REIT for the reportingige have been met. Accordingly no provision foSUfederal income
taxes has been made for the U.S. REIT. Even ththegh).S. REIT qualifies for taxation as a REITmiay also be subject to
certain state and local taxes. These amounts arxpected to be material to the consolidated fifmrstatements.

Management has operated and intends to continuatomethe U.S. REIT in such a manner so as toifyuas a REIT on a
continuous basis in the future. However, actualification as a REIT will depend upon meeting, thgb actual annual and
quarterly operating results, the various conditionposed by the Code. If the U.S. REIT fails to lfyeas a REIT in any
taxable year, it will be subject to U.S. federatl @tate income taxes at regular U.S. corporats,rateluding any applicable
alternative minimum tax. In addition, the U.S. REtiBy not be able to re-qualify as a REIT for therfsubsequent taxable
years. Even if the U.S. REIT qualifies for taxatias a REIT, it may be subject to certain U.S. staug local taxes on its
income and property, and to U.S. federal income exuise taxes on its undistributed taxable incomda specified types
of income in certain circumstances.

The U.S. REIT's wholly-owned subsidiaries, Lodggterprises, LLC and AHIP Enterprises LLCTRS Subsidiaries),
are treated as taxable REIT subsidiaries for We8erfal income tax purposes. All of the U.S. REIA¢el properties are
leased to the TRS Subsidiaries. The TRS Subsidiaie subject to U.S. federal and state incomeotatheir taxable
income. Income tax expense comprises current afedrdd tax. Current tax and deferred tax are reizeghin net earnings,
except to the extent that it relates to a businessbination, or items recognized directly in equityin other comprehensive
income.

Current income tax is the expected tax payablesoeivable on the taxable income or loss for théodewusing tax rates
enacted or substantively enacted by the reporiitg, dnd any adjustment to tax payable in resggmiesious years.

Deferred income tax is recognized in respect ofpnary differences between the carrying amounisséts and liabilities
for financial reporting purposes and the amounésider taxation purposes. Deferred income tax iagueed at the tax rates
that are expected to be applied to temporary diffees when they reverse, based on the laws that thean enacted or
substantively enacted by the reporting date.

A deferred income tax asset is recognized for whua® losses, tax credits and deductible tempodéffgrences, to the
extent that it is probable that future taxable psofiill be available against which they can bdizgd. Deferred income tax
assets are reviewed at each reporting date arméduweed to the extent that it is no longer probé#ide the related tax benefit
will be realized.

Securities-based compensation plan (fbefipensation Plari)

AHIP has a Compensation Plan that provides forgitamting of Units to directors, officers, employessconsultants of
AHIP, the General Partner or any of their respectaffiliates, or other persons as the compensat@mmittee may
determine. Unvested Units are recorded in equitgadributed surplus and compensation expensecisrded over the
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vesting period at amortized cost on a straight-tinsis based on the fair value of the Units ongiiamt date. Once vested,
the Units are reclassified from contributed surgtusnits issued.

0) Segment reporting

AHIP's operating segments are organized basedpenafycustomer serviced and are reported in a maromsistent with the
internal reporting provided to the AHIP's BoardDifectors.

4. PRO FORMA ADJUSTMENTS

The pro forma adjustments to the unaudited pro fonondensed consolidated financial statements haea prepared to
account for the impact of the transactions as de=dhbelow.

a) Acquisition:

b)

c)

AHIP acquired three of the hotels in the Southeadtartfolio on July 3, 2014 and acquired the fourbtel in this portfolio

on July 11, 2014 for an aggregate cash purchase pfi$30,397,676, subject to working capital atltep adjustments as
described below. The purchase price has been aggmietween AHIP and the third party sellers amslpported by third
party appraisals.

Net assets acquired using the purchase methodooiuating based on preliminary allocations are dlevc (excludes
business acquisition costs of $559,070. See ngtbelpw):

(0] 0T a V=T aTo I =To (U1 o] 441 o | S PSSP $ 30,500,000
(O 1Y AT o] £V T L= I o) VA=Y= 1T PO 4,000
Trade and Other rECEIVADIES........... . et e e s snbeeeeeas 42,278
Accounts payable and acCrued EXPENSES ....uuueeeeerieieeeeiieiie i ittt rr e e e aaae e s e e s s s s aaearraeraesaeeen e (148,602)
=TT Y £ Voo [ PSP SPRRPPS $ 30,397,676
Financed by:
L0 1] ISP PPP ST $ 11,540,266
2014 TeIM LOBN, NET ..coiiiiiiiiee ettt ettt et e e e e e s e s s e st n et e et et e eeeeeem s 18,857,410
$ 30,397,676

The purchase price adjustments exclude post-atiquisadjustments and approximately $1,513,938ohdranandated
property improvement plansRtPs"), of which $1,763,938 (which includes a lenderngated premium of $250,000) were
fully financed on the closing date.

The actual calculation and allocation of the pusehprice for the acquisition outlined above id stilbe finalized by AHIP
and will be based on the assets purchased antitiesbassumed at the effective date of the actipisand other information
available at that date. Accordingly, the actual anis for each of these assets and liabilities vélly from the pro forma
amounts disclosed above and the variations maydterial.

Brand costs:

$1,513,938 of PIPs were fully funded on closingtltg acquisition of the Southeastern Portfolio, ddidon to a lender
mandated premium of $250,000, for a total of $1,988 recorded as restricted cash. $296,671 wasatiapd to franchise
fees relating to costs incurred to transfer andirgethe branding on the hotels in the Southeastertiolio.

Historical accounts:

Elimination of selected historical asset, liabilityd equity accounts relating to the Southeastertidfo.
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AMERICAN HOTEL INCOME PROPERTIES REIT LP

Notes to Pro Forma Condensed Consolidated Financi&tatements
As at and for the three months ended March 31, 20@Mfor the year ended December 31, 2013
(Expressed in U.S. dollars) (Unaudited)

d) Southeastern Term Loans:

AHIP, through certain of its subsidiaries, assuragidting CMBS debt on each of two of the hotel gmies (‘Assumed

Loans’), and secured new CMBS debt on the remaining Iatels (New Loan’) (collectively the ‘Southeastern Term

Loans’). The Assumed Loans have principal balancesppiraximately $7.7 million and $6.0 million, respeety, bear

interest at a fixed rate of 5.28% and 5.69%, arel stheduled to mature on February 1, 2024 and Aubu2018,

respectively. The New Loan is a $6.0 million CMB®rtgage for a 10-year term with a fixed interegerof 4.72% and
matures on July 6, 2024.

i) Security

The Southeastern Term Loans are guaranteed by .®eREIT. The Southeastern Term Loans are sedwdd) a first-
priority mortgage, and only the New Loan is croeBateralized over two of the four properties ok toutheastern
Portfolio; (b) a first-priority security interest iall the business assets and personal propertlyinse useful in the operation
of the Southeastern Portfolio and a first-prioggcurity interest in all accounts that are heldbpanager for the benefit of
the borrower or the Southeastern Portfolio.

i) Term
Southeastern Term Loans will amortize over 25-3@ryeand are subject to prepayment penalties. The IM&an will be

amortized as interest-only for the first two yeafshe ten year term; thereafter, a constant mgrgalment of principal and
interest will be due and payable in an amount sieffit to fully amortize over the 30-year amortiaatperiod.

The Assumed Loans may not be prepaid from monthtrmigh to two years after the inception of themNeoan. After

such time and until two months before the end eftdrm, the Assumed Loans may be prepaid by dafeasan 30 days’
notice to the lender of the applicable Assumed Lban (i) depositing an amount sufficient to purahdd.S. Treasury
securities whose cash flows are equal to and oacwsr before the successive remaining scheduledeistt and principal
payment dates required under the applicable Assumo@ah including the full outstanding principal anmbwdue on the
maturity date; (ii) granting the applicable Assuniexn lender a perfected security interest in #austies with an opinion
of counsel to such effect; and (iii) paying all toimicurred in such transfer.

The New Loan may not be prepaid from month oneutinoto the earlier of (a) month 36 or (b) two yeafter the
securitization of the entire New Loan. After sughd and until three months before the end of then] ¢he New Loan may
be prepaid by defeasance on 60 days’ notice tdetider by: (i) depositing an amount sufficient towrghase U.S. Treasury
securities whose cash flows are equal to and oacwsr before the successive remaining scheduledeistt and principal
payment dates required under the New Loan incluttiegfull outstanding principal amount due on thatumity date; (ii)
granting the lender of the New Loan a perfectedisgcinterest in the securities with an opinionaafunsel to such effect;
and (iii) paying all costs incurred in such tramsfe

iii) Financial and other covenants

The Southeastern Term Loans include various firsdranid other covenants including the requirementte borrower to

establish and fund reserves to cover the paymerambng other things, all of the costs requiredh®y brand mandated
property improvement plans and other planned dapitprovements for the properties comprising theutS8eastern

Portfolio. In addition, an ongoing FF&E reserve4dfb gross revenues will be required, but underNb® Loan this is

waived for the initial 12 months only on the twgoipable properties of the Southeastern Portfolio.
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AMERICAN HOTEL INCOME PROPERTIES REIT LP

Notes to Pro Forma Condensed Consolidated Financi&tatements
As at and for the three months ended March 31, 20@Mfor the year ended December 31, 2013
(Expressed in U.S. dollars) (Unaudited)

e) Reclassification of historical accounts:

Reclassification of the historical income statemeatounts of the Pittsburgh Portfolio, the VirgirRartfolio and the
Southeastern Portfolio to classify these accouptsature in the structure of AHIP. See SupplemeBtdledules A to H.

f)  Adjustment to historical results of the Virginiarfolio:

The Virginia Portfolio was acquired on March 12120Given that a full three months of results tog Virginia Portfolio
are represented in the unaudited pro forma condermesolidated statement of income and comprehemsoome of AHIP
for the three months ended March 31, 2014, thevioilg estimated amounts (that have not been sutgemidit or review)

attributable to the Virginia Portfolio for the 7@yb ended March 11, 2014 have been included:
For the 7C days endec
March 11, 2014

Revenue
ROOMS FEVENUE ... ...ttt ettt et ee e e $ 1,456,235
Other FEVENUE .......eeiiiieiiiiiieie et e (575)
1,455,660
Hotel expenses
Operating EXPENSES ....cceeeee it e e 644,996
ENEIGY ..ot 53,845
Property maintenance ...........ccuuuiiceeeaae e 91,586
Property taxes and insurance ............. 58,506
Depreciation and amortization...........ccccceeeeeeiiiiiiiiiieeeeieeeeeenn. 158,005
1,006,938
Income from operating aCtiVIitieS ............comwmeeeerrrreeeeeeeeeeeiisiiiienns 448,722
Corporate and adminiStratiVe ............... e veveeerererreereeeeeeennnnnnns 45,025
Finance costs 136,291
NELINCOME ... .eiiiiciie ettt ae e e e e st e e e eareas $ 267,406

g) Adjustment to historical results of the PittsbuRrtfolio:

The Pittsburgh Portfolio was acquired on Novembler2D13. Given that a full twelve months of resddts the Pittsburgh
Portfolio are represented through the addition @i@emental Schedule D and Supplemental Schedutete unaudited
pro forma condensed consolidated statement of iscand comprehensive income of AHIP, the followimgoants (that
have not been subject to audit or review) attribletdo the Pittsburgh Portfolio for the 41 days eshddecember 31, 2013
have been removed:

For the 41 days ended
December 31, 2013

Revenue
ROOMS FEVENUE... ...ttt eee et et e et e e et e $ 1,277,435
Other FEVEINUE ....evtiiiiieieeei et 14,080
1,291,515
Hotel expenses
Operating expenses 757,496
ENEIGY ...t 64,820
Property maintenance ..........cccuueiiceeeeee e 85,557
Property taxes and iNSUraNCe ..........commeeeeeeaaeaeiiniiaiiiiienes 94,891
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Notes to Pro Forma Condensed Consolidated Financi&tatements
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For the 41 days ended
December 31, 2013

Depreciation and amortization...........ccccceeveeeeevvvviiinieeeeeeeeeeeenn. 192,658
1,195,422

Income from operating actiVitieS ............commmeeeerrrreeeeeeeeeeeiiniiiienns 96,093
Corporate and administrative 99,066
Finance CoStS.......cccccvviiiiieeniinnnn 221,280
LOss before iNCOME taXES........ccviiiiiiiieeeeieiiiiie e (224,253)
Deferred iNCOME taX rECOVEIY.......cccoi ittt 119,808
NEEIOSS ..ottt i et e et e e et e e e et e e saaee s $ (104,445)

h) Other revenue:

)

Additional annual revenue of $47,568 associateti eiisting telecommunication subleases assumedeabbthe hotels in
the Virginia Portfolio.

Operating expenses:

For the three months ended March 31, 2014, operaikpenses have been increased by $190,099, whathdée the
following:

e Additional franchise fees of $10,121 payable to filamchising entities of the Virginia Portfolio artlde Southeastern
Portfolio

e Estimated additional hotel operating expenses of9¥Il/8 related to the Virginia Portfolio and theu®astern
Portfolio

For the year ended December 31, 2013, operatingnsgs have been increased by $719,911, which mthedfollowing:

e Additional franchise fees of $367,911 payable ®@ fitanchising entities the Pittsburgh Portfolice tirginia Portfolio
and the Southeastern Portfolio

e Estimated additional hotel operating expenses 62%R0 related to the Pittsburgh Portfolio, thegifira Portfolio and
the Southeastern Portfolio

Depreciation and amortization:

For the three months ended March 31, 2014, depieciand amortization has been reduced by $47,6@dprising the
removal of $267,755 of historical depreciation aogerty and equipment, the addition of $212,814depreciation on
property and equipment, and the addition of $7 @fldmortization on franchise fees, to reflect tmpact of depreciation on
the acquired values of property and equipment amafization on the intangible assets acquired aaachise fees paid, and
their revised estimated useful lives.

For the year ended December 31, 2013, depreciatidramortization has been reduced by $272,445, isingpthe removal

of $4,611,464 of historical depreciation on propemd equipment, the addition of $4,001,618 of dejation on property
and equipment, the addition of $216,426 of amatittneon intangible assets, and the addition of $428 of amortization on
franchise fees, to reflect the impact of depresiatin the acquired values of property and equipraedtamortization on the
intangible assets acquired and franchise fees paititheir revised estimated useful lives.
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AMERICAN HOTEL INCOME PROPERTIES REIT LP

Notes to Pro Forma Condensed Consolidated Financi&tatements
As at and for the three months ended March 31, 20@Mfor the year ended December 31, 2013
(Expressed in U.S. dollars) (Unaudited)

k) Corporate and administrative expenses:

Corporate and administrative expenses have beeeas®ed by $104,208 for the three months ended Maitct2014 and
$637,821 for the year ended December 31, 2013irmglab hotel management fees. Pursuant to the Mdsteel
Management Agreement between AHIP and Tower Rodklsl& Resorts Inc. (laster Hotel Manager’), each operating
subsidiaries of AHIP entered into Hotel Managenfsgrteements with the hotel managers specific to satisidiary (each a
“Hotel Manager”), under which the Hotel Managers will be respbitesifor the hotel management of the Properties dwne
by such subsidiary.

Under the Master Hotel Management Agreement andHtiel Management Agreements, the operating sulorgdi of AHIP
are responsible for reimbursing the Hotel Manadersany operating expenses and direct costs induose such Hotel
Managers on behalf of the operations of the praggeend their lodging businesses, such as salahpanefit costs of hotel
staff and other operating expenses. Each of thelHdanagement Agreements also provides for the payrby the
applicable operating subsidiary of a base hotelagament fee to the applicable Hotel Manager duthegterm of the
agreement in an amount equal to 3.50% of grosst®s In addition, commencing in 2014, the Hotehitgers will be
eligible to receive an incentive fee equal to 158the amount by which the gross operating profialbfhotels managed by
the applicable Hotel Managers, on an aggregates besceeds the annual budgeted gross operating fmo&ll hotels as
approved by the independent directors of the Gémaener, acting reasonably. The incentive fee matyexceed 50% of
the aggregate base hotel management fees for énényarhich the incentive fee is earned. Each Hutahager will also be
entitled to a capital expenditure fee equal to 5di%apital expenditures, including maintenancdtehpxpenditures.

The Hotel Managers are entitled to an accountimigniaistration and purchasing fee. The Hotel Manageentitled to
$15,000 per property acquired by AHIP at the tirh¢he IPO (the IPO Portfolio”) for each of the first and second years
following the IPO, $20,000 per property in the thiyear following the closing, and $25,000 per prgpén each year
thereafter. For properties acquired other thanR@ Portfolio, the applicable Hotel Managers argtled to an accounting,
administration and purchasing fee of $25,000 pepe@ity per year.

The increase of $104,208 in corporate and admatigér expenses for the three months ended MarcB®Y is calculated
as follows:

e Adjustment to remove $49,761 of management feesrded in the historical information of the Southeas
Portfolio.

e Additional hotel management fee relating the Scagtern Portfolio estimated to be $109,517.

e Administrative fee relating to the three monthstfos Southeastern Portfolio estimated to be $44,452
e The capital expenditure fee will be capitalizedrasirred.

e The incentive fee is expected to be $nil.

The increase of $637,821 in corporate and admatisér expenses for the year ended December 31, 20talculated as
follows:

e Adjustment to remove $1,144,431 of management feesrded in the historical information of the Ritisgh
Portfolio and the Southeastern Portfolio.

e Additional hotel management fee relating to thdqaefrom January 1, 2013 to February 20, 2013 lier®ak Tree
Inn hotels, and for the twelve months for the Biitgh Portfolio, the Virginia Portfolio and the Sbeastern
Portfolio estimated to be $1,415,184.
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1)

m)

0)

e Administrative fee relating to the period from Janul, 2013 to February 20, 2013 for the Oak TreeHotels, and
for the twelve months for the Pittsburgh Portfolie Virginia Portfolio and the Southeastern Pdidfestimated to
be $367,068.

e The capital expenditure fee will be capitalizedrasirred.
e The incentive fee is expected to be $nil.
Business acquisition costs:

Total business acquisition costs related to theuiat@pn of the Southeastern Portfolio are estimate $559,070, which has
been included in the pro forma condensed statenféantome and comprehensive income for the yeae@mgecember 31,
2013. Business acquisition costs of $57,633 thaewapensed in the operating results of AHIP ferttiree months ending
March 31, 2014, have been removed from the prodocondensed statement of income and comprehemsigene for the
period.

Finance income:

Finance income has been adjusted to remove $1f34iStoric interest income relating to the periodni January 1, 2013 to
February 20, 2013 for the Oak Tree Inn hotels,fanthe twelve months ended December 31 for thgiWia Portfolio.

Finance costs:

For the three months ended March 31, 2014 theaseref $15,222 in finance costs is calculated ksafe:

e Adjustment to remove historic financing costs 056240 relating to the three months for the Souteza Portfolio.
e Amortization of deferred financing costs of $13,22kting to the three months for the Southead®emtfolio.

e Financing costs of $258,737 relating to interesthanterm loans for three months for the Southeasterm Loans for
the three months relating to the Southeastern dtiortf

For the year ended December 31, 2013 the incrd&f%76,844 in finance costs is calculated as fodlow

¢ Adjustment to remove historic financing costs of2B2,909 relating to the period from January 1,2flFebruary 20,
2013 for the Oak Tree Inn hotels, and for the teailwonths for the Pittsburgh Portfolio, the Virgifartfolio and the
Southeastern Portfolio.

¢ Amortization of deferred financing costs of $155,62lating to the period from January 1, 2013 tbrkery 20, 2013
for the Oak Tree Inn hotels, and for the twelve thenfor the Pittsburgh Portfolio, the Virginia Fotto and the
Southeastern Portfolio.

e Financing costs of $4,691,557 relating to intemesthe term loans for the period from January 1L32® February 20,
2013 for the Oak Tree Inn hotels and for the twehanths for the Pittsburgh Portfolio, the VirgiRartfolio and the
Southeastern Portfolio.

e Financing costs of $12,575 relating to interes$ar250,000 of the construction facility utilized 2013 that converted
to term financing on December 21, 2013.

Income taxes:

Tax expense is recorded for certain subsidiarieaHiP, other than the U.S. REIT, which are taxaibléhe U.S. The tax
expense is comprised of current tax expense (whéshbeen decreased by $36,496 for the three mentted March 31,
2014 and increased by $135,740 for the year endegmber 31, 2013) and a deferred income tax reggwédrich has been
increased by $11,139 for the three months endeaiMat, 2014 and decreased by $4,114 for the yabrdeBDecember 31,
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2013, the latter adjustment which is in additioriite $119,808 reduction made in note 4(g) abovejredt tax expense was
determined based on the AHIP’s properties beingrseely leased by separate wholly owned subsidiarieghe U.S. REIT,

at an arm’s-length lease rate as estimated by neamagf, to other wholly owned subsidiaries that @weable REIT
subsidiaries (TRSS’) of the U.S. REIT. The actual lease payment betwthe TRSs and U.S. REIT may differ, depending
on a number of factors.

AHIP has concluded that the U.S. REIT qualifiechagal estate investment trust effective on the daits incorporation on
February 20, 2013 and will continue to qualify agal estate investment trust by meeting the agiplicREIT conditions, as
described in note 3(m). AHIP also assumes thatkl& REIT will distribute substantially all of itaxable income to its
stockholders each taxation year.

p) Units outstanding:

Adjustment to Units outstanding as at December2813 to reflect balance as if outstanding for tlwelte months ended
December 31, 2013.

PARTNER’S CAPITAL

The capital of AHIP consists of an unlimited numbétimited partnership units of AHIP and the irgst held by the General
Partner. The General Partner has made a capitallmaion of $100 to AHIP and has no further obtiga to contribute capital.

COMMITMENTS

a) Operating leases:

AHIP has entered into operating leases for itsceffiacility, office equipment and automobiles. Fatuminimum lease
payments under non-cancelable operating leasefshaaroh 31, 2014 are as follows:

Operating lease

2004 L ———— e e e e e e e e e $ 255,225
2005 e —————— et e et e e e e e e e e e e e n e 221,325
2086 ..t ————— e e e o1ttt e e e e e e e e e e e n e 159,984
2007 e —————— et e er e e e e e e e e e e 76,367

The above amounts exclude the lease for AHIP's@fpace located at Suite 1660-401 West GeorgiatS¥ancouver, BC,
Canada. On March 12, 2013 O'Neill Hotels & Reshtts (“OHR”), a related party, entered into the lease fogrentfrom
May 1, 2013 to June 30, 2017 for an annual amoti@idm$64,950. This lease was signed by OHR to dii@é¢he leasing
process and AHIP reimburses OHR for the relatethtgrmyments on a monthly basis.

b) Lodging agreements:

The Oak Tree Inn hotels have various lodging agesgswith several railroad companies. Under theseeanents, AHIP
typically agrees to operate and maintain certaimpgany-owned lodging and restaurant propertiestHeruse of authorized
railroad employees. The agreements provide forranmim number of rooms to be available, and they afsecify certain
quality, service, transportation, and insuranceliregnents to be provided by AHIP. AHIP receivedxad rate per rented
room. AHIP may rent the remaining rooms to the gaingublic. These agreements have terms ranging &onual renewals
to expirations in 2024.
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¢) Lodging facility agreements, mezzanine financing parchase commitments

AHIP has entered into agreements with SunOne Dpusdats Inc. (SunOn€’) to purchase four Oak Tree Inn hotels and
one Penny’s Diner, each secured by a 10-year rpileemtract. Two of these railway contracts meet dieéinition of
Qualifying New Contract, described in the Purchageeement dated November 19, 2012 (tkeirchase Agreemen)
relating to the purchase of the original portfafoOak Tree Inn hotels, as a bona fide written egrent for guaranteed room
rentals comprising financial and other terms sutiitly consistent with other similar contractsweén the Oak Tree Inn
hotels and any American or Canadian railway compaiili national operations that meet minimum coritri@em and
revenue objectives. AHIP shall determine whetherdontract satisfies the requirements of a QuatifNew Contract per
the Purchase Agreement and shall provide the sefiethe original portfolio of Oak Tree Inn hoteldth a computation
notice within 10 business days following DecemhkrZ)15

These hotels will be financed and developed in @zme with an agreement between SunOne and AHEP‘fdaster
Development Agreemen). Pursuant to the Master Development Agreemerd)FPAwill provide to SunOne mezzanine
loans for the construction of four hotels and tenadt to the purchase of these hotels upon subatacdimpletion at a
purchase price that is the greater of: (i) 95%heffir market value of the property, as determibgén independent third-
party appraiser; and (ii) the actual constructi@stcof the project. AHIP has agreed to provide rapee financing to
SunOne and, upon completion, purchase the hotelstad below:

As at March 31, 2014

Total deferred Mezzanine

Property under Expected compensation financing Mezzanine loan Unfunded Committed
development completion date payable available amount drawn commitment purchase price
Santa Teresa, NM May 2014* $ 250,000 $ 650,000 $ 346,223 $ 303,777 $ 5,130,000
Brunswick, MD September 2014 - 39200 65,789 326,211 2,755,000
Wellington, KS November 2014 - 93000 - 93100 7,410,000
Glendive, MT December 2014 250,000 638,000 73,404 564,596 4,940,000

$ 500,000 $ 2,611,000 $ 485,416 $ 128,584 $ 20,235,000

* opened May 6, 2014

7. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
a) Hotel Manager

AHIP has entered into a hotel management agreemigintvarious wholly owned subsidiaries of Tower Rddotels &
Resorts Inc. (the “Hotel Managers”), a company rectly controlled by a director of the General Rartto manage and
operate the hotel properties on the terms and tiondidescribed in note 4(Kk).

Total management fees of $712,517 and adminisgdies of $204,452 are included in these pro focomasolidated
financial statements for the three months endedtcMad, 2014.

Total management fees of $3,097,027 and administréees of $806,694 are included in these pro &owansolidated
financial statements for the year ended Decembg2(R13.
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b)

In addition, fees of $17,692 for the three monthsleel March 31, 2014 were capitalized to propertyjdings and
equipment and fees of $213,206 for the year endedeber 31, 2013 were capitalized to property,dings and
equipment.

Property development:

AHIP entered into the Master Development Agreemeitlh SunOne, a company controlled by a directothef General
Partner, pursuant to which SunOne provides exaudexelopment services to AHIP as described in e

Pursuant to the Master Development Agreement, Atéi®entered into agreements with SunOne to prawglezanine loans
for the construction of four hotels and to comroitthe purchase of these hotels upon substantiapletion a at purchase
price that is the greater of: (i) 95% of the faianket value of the property, as determined by alependent third-party
appraiser; and (ii) the actual construction coghefproject.

Details of the mezzanine loans receivable arealsd in Note 6(c).
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Supplemental Schedulesto the Pro Forma Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements

SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULE A

Southeastern Portfolio A B C D
Hotels at Krishna AtoD
Asheboro Executive Way, BPR Kingsland AtoD COMBINED
Balance Sheets as at March 31, 2014 Hospitality, LLC LLC Pinehurst, LLC Properties, Inc. COMBINED (note 4e) (Reclassified)
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 92,993 $ 22,374 $ 77,038 $ 96,181 $ 288586 $ - 3 288,586
Accounts receivable 19,740 29,466 51,018 14,268 114,492 (114,492) -
Trade and other receivables - - - - - 114,492 114,492
Prepaid expenses - - - 8,865 8,865 (8,865) -
Prepaids and deposits - - - - - 819,692 819,692
Mortgage escrows 254,060 - 551,356 - 805,416 (805,416) -
Total current assets 366,793 51,840 679,412 119,314 1,217,359 5,411 1,222,770
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, NET 6,111,458 4,886,155 5,092,793 4,091,637 20,182,043 (20,182,043) -
Property, buildings and equipment - - - - - 20,182,043 20,182,043
OTHER ASSETS
Intangible assets, net 62,233 44,709 187,733 30,625 325,300 - 325,300
Deposits - - 5411 - 5411 (5,411) -
Total other assets 62,233 44,709 193,144 30,625 330,711 (5,411) 325,300
$ 6,540,484 $ 4,982,704 $ 5965349 $ 4,241,576 $21,730,113 $ - $ 21,730,113
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Current maturities of long-term debt $ 128,281 $ 211874 $ 99,407 $ 387,074 $ 826,636 $ (826,636) $ -
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities - - - - - 394,295 394,295
Accounts payable 55,916 37,797 41,879 35,680 171,272 (171,272) -
Accrued expenses 57,898 60,877 45,277 31,944 195,996 (195,996) -
Guest deposits 13,470 2,257 9,601 1,699 27,027 (27,027) -
Current portion of term loans -
Southeastern Portfolio - - - - - 826,636 826,636
Total current liabilities 255,565 312,805 196,164 456,397 1,220,931 - 1,220,931
LONG-TERM DEBT
Southeastern Term Loans - - - - - 21,028,571 21,028,571
Long-term debt, less current maturities 5,572,891 4,235,805 7,631,726 3,588,149 21,028,571 (21,028,571) -
EQUITY 712,028 434,094 (1,862,541) 197,030 (519,389) - (519,389)
$ 6540484 $ 4,982,704 $ 5965349 $ 4241576 $21,730,113 $ - $ 21,730,113
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SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULE B

Supplemental Schedulesto the Pro Forma Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements

Southeastern Portfolio A B C D -
Hotels at Krishna AtoD
Statements of Income for the quarters Asheboro Executive Way, BPR Kingsland AtoD COMBINED
ended March 31, 2014 Hospitality, LLC LLC Pinehurst, LLC Properties, Inc. COMBINED (note 4e) (Reclassified)
Revenue:
Rooms - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 1668290 $ 1,668,290
Rental and other - - - - - 5,115 5,115
Hotel operations 489,060 322,573 409,432 447,225 1,668,290 (1,668,290) -
Other income 1,973 402 601 2,139 5,115 (5,115) -
Total revenue 491,033 322,975 410,033 449,364 1,673,405 - 1,673,405
Hotel expenses:
Operating expenses - - - - - 903,636 903,636
Energy - - - - - 90,804 90,804
Property maintenance - - - - - 55,229 55,229
Property taxes and insurance - - - - - 64,142 64,142
Depreciation and amortization - - - - - 267,755 267,755
- - - - - 1,381,566 1,381,566
Operating expenses:
Hotel operating expenses 231,742 199,620 207,733 241,807 880,902 (880,902) -
Depreciation and amortization 49,959 60,194 85,764 71,838 267,755 (267,755) -
Franchise expenses 71,291 38,362 45,426 30,133 185,212 (185,212) -
Taxes and licenses 15,793 12,419 9,529 9,956 47,697 (47,697) -
Total expenses 368,785 310,595 348,452 353,734 1,381,566 - 1,381,566
Operating income 122,248 12,380 61,581 95,630 291,839 - 291,839
Finance income - - - - - - -
Finance costs - - - - - (256,740) (256,740)
Net finance costs - - - - - (256,740) (256,740)
Other expense:
Interest expense (81,395) (51,120) (95,775) (28,450) (256,740) 256,740 -
40,853 (38,740) (34,194) 67,180 35,099 - 35,099
Net income (loss) 40,853 $ (38,740) $ (34,194) $ 67,180 $ 35,099 $ - $ 35,099
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Supplemental Schedulesto the Pro Forma Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements

SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULE C

Virginia Portfolio A B C D -
Dominion AtoD
Statements of Operations for the Eighty Five, Ninety Five, Hotel Valley Motel AtoD COMBINED
year ended December 31, 2013 LLC LLC Company Company COMBINED (note 4e) (Reclassified)
Revenue:
Rooms $ - $ - % - $ - $ - $ 10,020,872 $ 10,020,872
Rental and other - - - - - 13,663 13,663
Hotel operations 1,637,986 2,180,256 2,241,947 3,960,683 10,020,872  (10,020,872) -
Other income 5,222 957 1,989 5,495 13,663 (13,663) -
Total revenue 1,643,208 2,181,213 2,243,936 3,966,178 10,034,535 - 10,034,535
Hotel expenses:
Operating expenses - - - - - 4,467,811 4,467,811
Energy - - - - - 421,920 421,920
Property maintenance - - - - - 488,107 488,107
Property taxes and insurance - - - - - 369,419 369,419
Depreciation and amortization - - - - - 1,113,087 1,113,087
- - - - - 6,860,344 6,860,344
Operating expenses:
Hotel operating expenses 677,209 1,074,115 1,065,219 1,580,789 4,397,332 (4,397,332) -
Depreciation and amortization 240,145 242,387 378,169 252,386 1,113,087 (1,113,087) -
Franchise expenses 144,339 230,108 244,096 448,344 1,066,887 (1,066,887) -
Taxes and licenses 38,165 62,157 58,964 123,752 283,038 (283,038) -
Total expenses 1,099,858 1,608,767 1,746,448 2,405,271 6,860,344 - 6,860,344
Operating income 543,350 572,446 497,488 1,560,907 3,174,191 - 3,174,191
Finance income - - - - - 89 89
Finance costs - - - - - (1,032,278) (1,032,278)
Net finance costs - - - - - (1,032,189) (1,032,189)
Other income (expense):
Interest income - 89 - - 89 (89) -
Interest expense (128,392) (264,055) (136,218) (503,613)  (1,032,278) 1,032,278 -
414,958 308,480 361,270 1,057,294 2,142,002 - 2,142,002
Net income $ 414,958 $ 308,480 $ 361,270 $ 1,057,294 $ 2,142,002 $ - $ 2,142,002
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Supplemental Schedulesto the Pro Forma Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements

SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULE D

Pittsburgh Portfolio A B C D -
Hamister Hamister Hamister Hamister AtoD

Statements of Operations for the six Hospitality Hospitality Hospitality ~ Hospitality Pitt AtoD COMBINED
months ended June 30, 2013 Cranberry I, LP Cranberry Ill, LP Greentree, LP  Airport, LP COMBINED (note 4e) (Reclassified)
Rooms revenue $ 1,898,730 $ 1,645,069 $ 2,032,999 $ 2,287,684 $ 7,864,482 - $ 7,864,482
Other revenue 2,973 29,849 3,693 6,515 43,030 - 43,030
1,901,703 1,674,918 2,036,692 2,294,199 7,907,512 - 7,907,512

Hotel expenses

Operating expenses - - - - - 3,438,883 3,438,883
Energy - - - - - 301,771 301,771
Property maintenance - - - - - 209,826 209,826
Property taxes and insurance - - - - - 376,439 376,439
Depreciation and amortization - - - - - 876,009 876,009
- - - - - 5,202,928 5,202,928
Labor 284,655 248,210 300,057 330,292 1,163,214 (1,163,214) -
Payroll taxes and benefits 53,673 49,123 51,275 54,523 208,594 (208,594) -
Rooms expense 203,429 119,416 238,703 286,438 847,986 (847,986) -
Repairs and maintenance 52,533 51,913 64,594 40,786 209,826 (209,826) -
Sales and marketing 36,203 19,709 34,064 37,028 127,004 (127,004) -
Administrative 111,348 94,924 115,480 122,945 444,697 (444,697) -
Franchise fees 170,195 89,638 182,275 205,280 647,388 (647,388) -
Property taxes and insurance 64,355 82,025 124,089 105,970 376,439 (376,439) -
Utilities 75,345 70,830 89,332 66,264 301,771 (301,771) -
Total operating expenses 1,051,736 825,788 1,199,869 1,249,526 4,326,919 (4,326,919) -
849,967 849,130 836,823 1,044,673 3,580,593 (876,009) 2,704,584
Corporate and administrative - - - - - 395,376 395,376
Finance costs - - - - - 1,010,882 1,010,882
Management fees 95,085 83,746 101,835 114,710 395,376 (395,376) -
Interest 243,274 281,232 234,886 251,490 1,010,882 (1,010,882) -
Depreciation and amortization 247,802 216,912 202,630 208,665 876,009 (876,009) -
Net income $ 263,806 $ 267,240 $ 297,472 $ 469,808 $ 1,298,326 - $ 1,298,326
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Supplemental Schedulesto the Pro Forma Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements

SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULE E

Pittsburgh Portfolio A B C D -
Hamister Hamister Hamister Hamister AtoD

Statements of Operations for the year Hospitality Hospitality Hospitality ~ Hospitality Pitt AtoD COMBINED
ended December 31, 2012 Cranberry I, LP Cranberry Ill, LP Greentree, LP  Airport, LP COMBINED (note 4e) (Reclassified)
Rooms revenue $ 4135352 $ 3,702,307 $ 4,096,327 $ 4,292,992 $16,226,978 - $ 16,226,978
Other revenue 11,293 66,654 8,099 14,095 100,141 - 100,141
4,146,645 3,768,961 4,104,426 4,307,087 16,327,119 - 16,327,119

Hotel expenses

Operating expenses - - - - - 7,209,966 7,209,966
Energy - - - - - 577,229 577,229
Property maintenance - - - - - 330,567 330,567
Property taxes and insurance - - - - - 716,942 716,942
Depreciation and amortization - - - - - 1,847,456 1,847,456
- - - - - 10,682,160 10,682,160
Labor 613,562 586,708 634,659 643,446 2,478,375 (2,478,375) -
Payroll taxes and benefits 98,067 99,104 98,527 99,702 395,400 (395,400) -
Rooms expense 461,907 273,732 540,007 593,925 1,869,571 (1,869,571) -
Repairs and maintenance 73,781 95,249 97,389 64,148 330,567 (330,567) -
Sales and marketing 47,671 40,610 39,169 48,854 176,304 (176,304) -
Administrative 242,541 192,401 224,082 232,900 891,924 (891,924) -
Franchise fees 370,386 275,162 367,779 385,065 1,398,392 (1,398,392) -
Property taxes and insurance 128,016 163,095 226,348 199,483 716,942 (716,942) -
Utilities 146,483 135,023 160,586 135,137 577,229 (577,229) -
Total operating expenses 2,182,414 1,861,084 2,388,546 2,402,660 8,834,704 (8,834,704) -
1,964,231 1,907,877 1,715,880 1,904,427 7,492,415 (1,847,456) 5,644,959
Corporate and administrative - - - - - 816,355 816,355
Finance costs - - - - - 2,053,754 2,053,754
Management fees 207,332 188,448 205,221 215,354 816,355 (816,355) -
Interest 494,479 571,278 477,135 510,862 2,053,754 (2,053,754) -
Depreciation and amortization 498,898 457,715 437,646 453,197 1,847,456 (1,847,456) -
Net income $ 763,522 $ 690,436 $ 595,878 $ 725,014 $ 2,774,850 - $ 2,774,850
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Supplemental Schedulesto the Pro Forma Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements

SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULE F

Pittsburgh Portfolio A B C D -
Hamister Hamister Hamister Hamister AtoD

Statements of Operations for the six Hospitality Hospitality Hospitality ~ Hospitality Pitt AtoD COMBINED
months ended June 30, 2012 Cranberry I, LP Cranberry Ill, LP Greentree, LP  Airport, LP COMBINED (note 4e) (Reclassified)
Rooms revenue $ 2,129,693 $ 1,874,930 $ 1,993,133 $ 2,110,517 $ 8,108,273 - $ 8,108,273
Other revenue 5,686 35,562 3,945 5,871 51,064 - 51,064
2,135,379 1,910,492 1,997,078 2,116,388 8,159,337 - 8,159,337

Hotel expenses

Operating expenses - - - - - 3,497,392 3,497,392
Energy - - - - - 295,986 295,986
Property maintenance - - - - - 167,913 167,913
Property taxes and insurance - - - - - 356,279 356,279
Depreciation and amortization - - - - - 906,923 906,923
- - - - - 5,224,493 5,224,493
Labor 295,118 276,530 293,797 297,710 1,163,155 (1,163,155) -
Payroll taxes and benefits 55,106 52,290 50,924 52,666 210,986 (210,986) -
Rooms expense 224,173 134,764 259,142 281,105 899,184 (899,184) -
Repairs and maintenance 37,226 47,509 48,742 34,436 167,913 (167,913) -
Sales and marketing 20,533 21,718 18,594 22,609 83,454 (83,454) -
Administrative 126,728 94,276 110,977 111,430 443,411 (443,411) -
Franchise fees 190,278 139,309 178,818 188,797 697,202 (697,202) -
Property taxes and insurance 63,424 80,890 112,226 99,739 356,279 (356,279) -
Utilities 79,748 68,971 80,323 66,944 295,986 (295,986) -
Total operating expenses 1,092,334 916,257 1,153,543 1,155,436 4,317,570 (4,317,570) -
1,043,045 994,235 843,535 960,952 3,841,767 (906,923) 2,934,844
Corporate and administrative - - - - - 407,967 407,967
Finance costs - - - - - 1,031,957 1,031,957
Management fees 106,769 95,525 99,854 105,819 407,967 (407,967) -
Interest 248,521 287,031 239,730 256,675 1,031,957 (1,031,957) -
Depreciation and amortization 245,517 226,008 214,927 220,471 906,923 (906,923) -
Net income $ 442,238 $ 385,671 $ 289,024 $ 377,987 $ 1,494,920 - $ 1,494,920
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SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULE G

Pittsburgh Portfolio A B C D -
Hamister Hamister Hamister Hamister AtoD

Statements of Operations for the six Hospitality Hospitality Hospitality ~ Hospitality Pitt AtoD COMBINED
months ended December 31, 2012 Cranberry I, LP Cranberry Ill, LP Greentree, LP  Airport, LP COMBINED (note 4e) (Reclassified)
Rooms revenue $ 2005659 $ 1,827,377 $ 2,103,194 $ 2,182,475 $ 8,118,705 - $ 8,118,705
Other revenue 5,607 31,092 4,154 8,224 49,077 - 49,077
2,011,266 1,858,469 2,107,348 2,190,699 8,167,782 - 8,167,782

Hotel expenses

Operating expenses - - - - - 3,712,574 3,712,574
Energy - - - - - 281,243 281,243
Property maintenance - - - - - 162,654 162,654
Property taxes and insurance - - - - - 360,663 360,663
Depreciation and amortization - - - - - 940,533 940,533
- - - - - 5,457,667 5,457,667
Labor 318,444 310,178 340,862 345,736 1,315,220 (1,315,220) -
Payroll taxes and benefits 42,961 46,814 47,603 47,036 184,414 (184,414) -
Rooms expense 237,734 138,968 280,865 312,820 970,387 (970,387) -
Repairs and maintenance 36,555 47,740 48,647 29,712 162,654 (162,654) -
Sales and marketing 27,138 18,892 20,575 26,245 92,850 (92,850) -
Administrative 115,813 98,125 113,105 121,470 448,513 (448,513) -
Franchise fees 180,108 135,853 188,961 196,268 701,190 (701,190) -
Property taxes and insurance 64,592 82,205 114,122 99,744 360,663 (360,663) -
Utilities 66,735 66,052 80,263 68,193 281,243 (281,243) -
Total operating expenses 1,090,080 944,827 1,235,003 1,247,224 4,517,134 (4,517,134) -
921,186 913,642 872,345 943,475 3,650,648 (940,533) 2,710,115
Corporate and administrative - - - - - 408,388 408,388
Finance costs - - - - - 1,021,797 1,021,797
Management fees 100,563 92,923 105,367 109,535 408,388 (408,388) -
Interest 245,958 284,247 237,405 254,187 1,021,797 (1,021,797) -
Depreciation and amortization 253,381 231,707 222,719 232,726 940,533 (940,533) -
Net income $ 321,284 $ 304,765 $ 306,854 $ 347,027 $ 1,279,930 - $ 1,279,930
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SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULE H

Southeastern Portfolio A B C D -
Hotels at BPR Krishna AtoD
Statements of Income for the year Asheboro Executive Way,  Pinehurst, Kingsland AtoD COMBINED
ended December 31, 2013 Hospitality, LLC LLC LLC Properties, Inc. COMBINED (note 4e) (Reclassified)
Revenue:
Rooms $ - - $ -3 -3 - $ 7,382971 $ 7,382,971
Rental and other - - - - - 28,170 28,170
Hotel operations 2,425,901 1,509,754 2,021,606 1,425,710 7,382,971 (7,382,971) -
Other income 9,521 4,141 7,248 7,260 28,170 (28,170) -
Total revenue 2,435,422 1,513,895 2,028,854 1,432,970 7,411,141 - 7,411,141
Hotel expenses:
Operating expenses - - - - - 3,808,938 3,808,938
Energy - - - - - 381,700 381,700
Property maintenance - - - - - 286,254 286,254
Property taxes and insurance - - - - - 276,827 276,827
Depreciation and amortization - - - - - 999,143 999,143
- - - - - 5,752,862 5,752,862
Operating expenses:
Hotel operating expenses 1,059,620 793,912 1,021,491 870,244 3,745,267 (3,745,267) -
Depreciation and amortization 197,333 240,315 275,292 286,203 999,143 (999,143) -
Franchise expenses 299,828 147,439 225,007 121,807 794,081 (794,081) -
Taxes and licenses 65,780 54,680 42,183 43,956 206,599 (206,599) -
Total expenses 1,622,561 1,236,346 1,563,973 1,322,210 5,745,090 7,772 5,752,862
Operating income 812,861 277,549 464,881 110,760 1,666,051 (7,772) 1,658,279
Finance income - - - - - - -
Finance costs - - - - - (853,830) (853,830)
Net finance costs - - - - - (853,830) (853,830)
Other expense:
Interest expense (334,303) (211,474) (186,221) (121,832) (853,830) 853,830 -
Other expense - (7,772) - - (7,772) 7,772 -
478,558 58,303 278,660 (11,072) 804,449 - 804,449
Net income (loss) $ 478,558 $ 58,303 $ 278,660 $ (11,072) $ 804,449 $ - $ 804,449
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ASHEBORO HOSPITALITY, LLC

BALANCE SHEETS
(Unaudited)
March 31, 2014 and 2013

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable
Mortgage escrows

Total current assets

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, NET

INTANGIBLE ASSETS, NET

$

$

See Notes to Financia Statements
-2.

2014

92,993
19,740
254,060

366,793

6,111,458

62,233

6,540,484

2013

113,006
17,824
152,358

283,188

6,248,804

76,826

6,608,818



ASHEBORO HOSPITALITY, LLC

BALANCE SHEETS, CONTINUED
(Unaudited)
March 31, 2014 and 2013

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 2014 2013

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Current maturities of long-term debt $ 128,281 $ 121,202
Accounts payable 55,916 56,378
Accrued expenses 57,898 55,408
Guest deposits 13,470 10,784
Total current liabilities 255,565 243,772
LONG-TERM DEBT, less current maturities 5,572,891 5,697,675

EQUITY

Retained earnings 712,028 667,371
$ 6,540,484 $ 6,608,818

See Notes to Financial Statements
-3-



ASHEBORO HOSPITALITY, LLC

STATEMENTS OF INCOME
(Unaudited)
Quarters Ended March 31, 2014 and 2013

Revenue:
Hotel operations
Other income

Total revenue
Operating expenses:
Hotel operating expenses
Depreciation and amortization
Franchise expenses
Taxes and licenses
Total expenses
Operating income
Other expense:

Interest expense

Net income

See Notes to Financial Statements
-4-

2014

489,060 $
1,973

491,033
231,742
49,959
71,291
15,793

368,785

122,248

(81,395)

40,853 $

2013

545,194
1,902

547,096
219,230
48,826
73,440
15,793

357,289

189,807

(83,054)

106,753



ASHEBORO HOSPITALITY, LLC

STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
(Unaudited)
Quarters Ended March 31, 2014 and 2013

Balance, beginning

Distributions
Netincome

Balance, ending

2014
$ 736,175
(65,000)
40,853
S 712028

See Notes to Financia Statements

-5.

$

$

2013
690,618

(130,000)
106,753

667,371



ASHEBORO HOSPITALITY, LLC

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(Unaudited)
Quarters Ended March 31, 2014 and 2013

2014

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Netincome $

Adjustments to reconcile netincome to net cash provided by
operating activities:

Depreciation and amortization

(Increase) decrease in assets:
Accounts receivable

Increase (decrease) in liabilites:
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Guest deposits

Net cash provided by operating activties
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of property and equipment
Deposits to mortgage escrows, net of disbursements
Net cash used in investing activities
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Payments on long-term debt
Distributions
Net cash used in financing activities
Net change in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning
Cash and cash equivalents, ending $

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION

Cash payments for interest $

See Notes to Financia Statements
-6-

40,853

49,959
(9,080)

17,644
38,290

7,060

144,726

(11,887)
(33,439)

(45,326)

(31,192)

(65,000)

(96,192)

3,208

89,785

92,993

81,395

2013

106,753

48,826
(8,198)
22,326

35,627
9,730

215,064

(6,364)

(34,663)

(41,027)

(29,534)

(130,000)

(159,534)

14,503

98,503

113,006

83,054



ASHEBORO HOSPITALITY, LLC

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Unaudited)
Quarters Ended March 31, 2014 and 2013

Note 1.

Nature of Business and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Nature of business:

Asheboro Hospitality, LLC (‘the Company”) was formed in February 2011 in the state of North Carolina. The Company’s
principal business activity is the operation of a 111-room hotel in Asheboro, North Carolina.

Basis of accounting:

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (“GAAP”) as determined by Financial Accounting
Standards Board (“FASB”) Accounting Standards Codification (“ASC”).

Cash and cash equivalents:

The Company considers all highly liquid investments and debt instruments purchased with maturities of three months or
less to be cash equivalents.

Accounts receivable:

The accounts receivable balance consisted of amounts due from guests at the balance sheet date for room charges and
taxes, as well as other miscellaneous accounts receivable. Accounts receivable are stated at the amount management
expects to collect from balances outstanding at year-end. Based on management's assessment of the credit history with
customers having outstanding balances and current relationships with them, it has concluded that realization of losses on
balances outstanding at year-end will be immaterial and an allowance for uncollectible accounts is not necessary.
Accounts receivable is considered to be past due if any portion of the receivable balance is outstanding for more than 90
days. Accounts receivable are written off when management believes all collection efforts have been exhausted.
Recoveries of accounts receivable previously written off are recorded when received. Interest is not charged on
outstanding accounts receivable.

Property and equipment;

Property and equipment are stated at cost. Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method based on
management’s estimated useful lives, which range as follows:

Years
Building 39
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 7

Maintenance and repairs are charged to operations when incurred. Betterments and renewals are capitalized. When
property and equipment are sold or otherwise disposed, the asset account and related accumulated depreciation account
are relieved, and any gain or loss is included in operations.

Credit risk:

Financial instruments which potentially subject the Company to concentrations of credit risk consist primarily of cash. The
Company maintains its cash in one financial institution with balances that periodically exceed federally insured limits.

Notes continued on next page.
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ASHEBORO HOSPITALITY, LLC

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Unaudited)
Quarters Ended March 31, 2014 and 2013

Note 1.

Note 2.

Nature of Business and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Revenue recognition:

Rooms are generally rented to customers on a day by day basis. Revenue is recognized at the end of each day.
Advertising costs:

The Company expenses all advertising costs as incurred. Advertising expense was $1,435 and $1,778 for the quarters
ended March 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively.

Income taxes:

As a limited liability company, the Company’s taxable income or loss is allocated to its members. Therefore, no provision or
liability for income taxes has been included in the financial statements.

The Company follows the provisions of uncertain tax positions as addressed in the FASB ASC. The Company recognized
no increase in the liability for unrecognized tax benefits. The Company has no tax position at December 31, 2014 for
which the ultimate deductibility is highly certain but for which there is uncertainty about the timing of such deductibility. The
Company recognizes interest accrued related to unrecognized tax benefits in interest expense and penalties in operating
expenses. No such interest or penalties were recognized during the periods presented. The Company had no accruals for
interest and penalties at December 31, 2014 and 2013. The Company’s income tax returns are generally not subject to
audit by taxing authorities before the year ended December 31, 2010.

Use of estimates in the preparation of financial statements:

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at
the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting period. Actual
results could differ from those estimates.

Mortgage Escrows

Mortgage escrows are comprised of the following at March 31:

2014 2013
Reserve for replacements escrow $ 180,331 $ 87,388
Real estate tax escrow 51,802 50,294
Property insurance escrow 21,927 14,676
$ 254,060 $ 152,358

Under the terms of the promissory note agreement with Wells Fargo (see Note 5), a reserve was deposited with Wells
Fargo along with monthly deposits to mortgage escrows. The reserve and escrow balances may be withdrawn by the
Company according to the terms of the promissory note agreement.

Notes continued on next page.

-8-



ASHEBORO HOSPITALITY, LLC

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Unaudited)
Quarters Ended March 31, 2014 and 2013

Note 3. Property and Equipment
Property and equipment consists of the following at March 31:

2014 2013
Land $ 950,000 $ 950,000
Building 5,867,388 5,867,388
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 262,281 215,752
7,079,669 7,033,140
Less accumulated depreciation (968,211) (784,336)
$ 6,111,458 $ 6,248,804

Depreciation expense was $46,311 and $45,178 for the quarters ended March 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively.

Note 4. Intangible Assets

Intangible assets at March 31, 2014 and 2013, consists of $102,151 in financing fees that are being amortized over the
term of the related loan of 7 years (see Note 5). Amortization expense recognized on all amortizable intangibles was
$3,648 in both the quarters ended March 31, 2014 and 2013. Accumulated amortization totaled $39,918 as of March 31,
2014 and $25,325 as of March 31, 2013.

Estimated future amortization expense for the next five calendar years is as follows at March 31, 2014:

2014 $ 14,593
2015 $ 14,593
2016 $ 14,593
2017 $ 14,593
2018 $ 7,509
Note 5. Long-term Debt
2014 2013
Promissory note due to Wells Fargo payable in monthly installments of
$37,529, including principal and interestat 5.69% ; secured by a deed of
frust on substantially all the assets of the Company, an assignment of
leases and rents, an assignment of the franchise agreement; guaranteed
by several affliates; matures in August 2018. $ 5,701,172 $ 5,818,877
Less current maturities 128,281 121,202
$ 5,572,891 $ 5,697,675

Under the terms of the promissory note, the Company is required to make monthly deposits for reserves, taxes and
insurance and is subject to certain restrictions as defined in the agreement (see Note 2).

Notes continued on next page.
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ASHEBORO HOSPITALITY, LLC

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Unaudited)
Quarters Ended March 31, 2014 and 2013

Note 5.

Note 6.

Note 7.

Note 8.

Long-term Debt (continued)

Future maturities required on long-term debt at March 31, 2014 are as follows for the next five calendar years:

2014 $ 128,281
2015 135,773
2016 143,703
2017 152,097
2018 5,141,318
s___ 5701172

Related Party Transactions

An affiliate provides management services to the Company. The arrangement provides for a management fee of 3.0% of
gross room revenues. Total fees incurred during the quarters ended March 31, 2014 and 2013 were $14,496 and $16,628,
respectively. Total management fees included in accounts payable on the accompanying balance sheets amounted to
$10,328 and $9,967 at March 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively.

Transactions with Franchisor

The Company operates under the terms of a franchise agreement with Hilton Hotels Corporation (Hilton), the franchisor
through July 17, 2018. The Company was required to pay the franchisor a monthly royalty fee equal to 4.0% of the
Company’s gross room revenues as defined by the agreement during the first quarter of 2013. In July 2013, the monthly
royalty fee increased to 5%. The royalty fees amounted to $24,160 and $21,544 for the quarters ended March 31, 2014
and 2013. The Company must pay the franchisor a monthly advertising program fee equal to 4.0% of gross room revenues
as contribution to pay for various programs to benefit the franchise system, as defined by the agreement, which is
maintained and administered by the franchisor. The advertising fees amounted to $19,420 and $21,544 for the quarters
ended March 31, 2014 and 2013. These fees are included in franchise expenses on the statements of income. Other
franchise expenses relate to the Hilton frequent guest program and reservation fees.

The Company may be required to modernize, rehabilitate, and/or upgrade the hotel per Hilton standards set forth in the
agreement.

Subsequent Events

In preparing these financial statements, the Company has evaluated subsequent events and transactions for potential
recognition or disclosure through June 27, 2014, the date which the financial statements were available to be issued.

Subsequent to quarter end, the Company signed a contract of sale for the hotel that is the sole source of its revenue. The
closing is expected to be held in July 2014.
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HOTELS AT EXECUTIVE WAY, LLC

BALANCE SHEETS
(Unaudited)
March 31, 2014 and 2013

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable

Total current assets

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, NET

INTANGIBLE ASSETS, NET

$

See Notes to Financial Statements
-2.

2014

22,374
29,466

51,840

4,886,155

44,709

4,982,704

2013

114,356
14,929

129,285

5,112,566

50,141

5,291,992



HOTELS AT EXECUTIVE WAY, LLC

BALANCE SHEETS, CONTINUED
(Unaudited)
March 31, 2014 and 2013

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 2014 2013

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Current maturities of long-term debt $ 211,874 $ 202,931
Accounts payable 37,797 30,041
Accrued expenses 60,877 58,071
Guest deposits 2,257 2,784
Total current liabilities 312,805 293,827
LONG-TERM DEBT, less current maturities 4,235,805 4,449,458

EQUITY

Retained earnings 434,094 548,707
$ 4,982,704 $ 5,291,992

See Notes to Financia Statements
-3-



HOTELS AT EXECUTIVE WAY, LLC

STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
(Unaudited)
Quarters Ended March 31, 2014 and 2013

Revenue:
Hotel operations
Other income

Total revenue
Operating expenses:
Hotel operating expenses
Depreciation and amortization
Franchise expenses
Taxes and licenses
Total expenses
Operating income
Other expense:

Interest expense

Net loss

See Notes to Financial Statements
-4-

2014

322,573 $

402
322,975
199,620

60,194
38,362
12,419

310,595

12,380

(51,120)

(38,740) $

2013

333,524
2,467

335,991
190,978
59,973
34,786
12,419

298,156

37,835

(52,692)

(14,857)



HOTELS AT EXECUTIVE WAY, LLC

STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
(Unaudited)
Quarters Ended March 31, 2014 and 2013

Balance, beginning

Distributions
Netloss

Balance, ending

2014

$ 487,834
(15,000)
(38,740)

S 4340

See Notes to Financia Statements

-5.

$

$

2013
975,918

(412,354)
(14,857)

548,707



HOTELS AT EXECUTIVE WAY, LLC

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(Unaudited)
Quarters Ended March 31, 2014 and 2013

2014
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net loss $ (38,740)
Adjustments to reconcile netloss to net cash provided by
operating activities:

Depreciation and amortization 60,194
(Increase) decrease in assets:
Accounts receivable (2,575)
Prepaid expenses 197
Increase (decrease) in liabilites:
Accounts payable 12,952
Accrued expenses 28,546
Guest deposits -
Net cash provided by operating activties 60,574

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of property and equipment (1,493)

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Net repayments on long-term debt (52,888)
Distributions paid to members (15,000)

Net cash used in financing activities (67,888)

Net change in cash and cash equivalents (8,807)
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning 31,181
Cash and cash equivalents, ending $ 22,374

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION

Cash payments for interest $ 51,304

See Notes to Financial Statements
-6-

2013

(14,857)

59,973

584
12,889
23,919

880

83,388

(4,000)

(51,109)

(412,354)

(463,463)

(384,075)

498,431

114,356

52,358



HOTELS AT EXECUTIVE WAY, LLC

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Unaudited)
Quarters Ended March 31, 2014 and 2013

Note 1.

Nature of Business and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Nature of business:

Hotels at Executive Way, LLC (“the Company”) was formed in June 2008 in the state of North Carolina. The Company’s
principal business activity is the operation of an 86-room hotel in Asheboro, North Carolina.

Basis of accounting:

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (“GAAP”) as determined by Financial Accounting
Standards Board (“FASB”) Accounting Standards Codification (“ASC”).

Cash and cash equivalents:

The Company considers all highly liquid investments and debt instruments purchased with maturities of three months or
less to be cash equivalents.

Accounts receivable:

The accounts receivable balance consisted of amounts due from guests at the balance sheet date for room charges and
taxes, as well as other miscellaneous accounts receivable. Accounts receivable are stated at the amount management
expects to collect from balances outstanding at year-end. Based on management's assessment of the credit history with
customers having outstanding balances and current relationships with them, it has concluded that realization of losses on
balances outstanding at year-end will be immaterial and an allowance for uncollectible accounts is not necessary.
Accounts receivable is considered to be past due if any portion of the receivable balance is outstanding for more than 90
days. Accounts receivable are written off when management believes all collection efforts have been exhausted.
Recoveries of accounts receivable previously written off are recorded when received. Interest is not charged on
outstanding accounts receivable.

Property and equipment;

Property and equipment are stated at cost. Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method based on
management’s estimated useful lives, which range as follows:

Years
Building 39
Site improvements 15
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 7

Maintenance and repairs are charged to operations when incurred. Betterments and renewals are capitalized. When
property and equipment are sold or otherwise disposed, the asset account and related accumulated depreciation account
are relieved, and any gain or loss is included in operations.

Revenue recognition:

Rooms are generally rented to customers on a day by day basis. Revenue is recognized at the end of each day.

Notes continued on next page.
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HOTELS AT EXECUTIVE WAY, LLC

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Unaudited)
Quarters Ended March 31, 2014 and 2013

Note 1.

Note 2.

Nature of Business and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Advertising costs:

The Company expenses all advertising costs as incurred. Advertising expense was $1,925 and $1,070 for the quarters
ended March 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively.

Income taxes:

As a limited liability company, the Company’s taxable income or loss is allocated to its members. Therefore, no provision or
liability for income taxes has been included in the financial statements.

The Company follows the provisions of uncertain tax positions as addressed in the FASB ASC. The Company recognized
no increase in the liability for unrecognized tax benefits. The Company has no tax position at March 31, 2014 for which the
ultimate deductibility is highly certain but for which there is uncertainty about the timing of such deductibility. The Company
recognizes interest accrued related to unrecognized tax benefits in interest expense and penalties in operating expenses.
No such interest or penalties were recognized during the periods presented. The Company had no accruals for interest
and penalties at March 31, 2014 and 2013. The Company’s income tax returns are generally not subject to audit by taxing
authorities before the year ended December 31, 2010.

Use of estimates in the preparation of financial statements:

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at
the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting period. Actual
results could differ from those estimates.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment consists of the following at March 31:

2014 2013
Land $ 604,260 $ 604,260
Building 4,487,858 4,487,858
Site improvements 185,290 178,090
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 755,426 753,933
6,032,834 6,024,141
Less accumulated depreciation (1,146,679) (911,575)
$ 4,886,155 $ 5,112,566

Depreciation expense was $58,836 and $58,615 for the quarters ended March 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively.

Notes continued on next page.
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HOTELS AT EXECUTIVE WAY, LLC

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Unaudited)

Quarters Ended March 31, 2014 and 2013

Note 3.

Note 4.

Intangible Assets

Intangible assets consists of the following at March 31:

Franchise fees
Financing costs

Less accumulated amortization

2014 2013

$ 50,000 $ 50,000
14,660 14,660
64,660 64,660
(19,951) (14,519)

$ 44,709 $ 50,141

The franchise fees will be amortized over the life of the franchise agreement (20 years), and the financing fees will be
amortized over the life of the note agreement (5 years). Amortization expense recognized on all amortizable intangibles
was $1,358 for both quarters ended March 31, 2014 and 2013.

Estimated future amortization expense for the next five calendar years is as follows at March 31, 2014:

2014
2015
2016
2017
2018

Related Party Transactions

5,432
5,432
5,432
5,188
2,500

R A

The Company has entered into a management agreement with an affiliate. The agreement is on a month-to-month basis
and provides for a management fee of 3.0% of gross revenues as defined in the agreement. Total fees incurred during the
quarters ended March 31, 2014 and 2013 were $9,502 and $9,959, respectively. Total management fees included in
accounts payable on the accompanying balance sheets amounted to $7,486 and $7,131 at March 31, 2014 and 2013,

respectively.

Notes continued on next page.
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HOTELS AT EXECUTIVE WAY, LLC

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Unaudited)
Quarters Ended March 31, 2014 and 2013

Note 5.

Long-term Debt

2014 2013
Promissory note due to High Point Bank (HPB) payable in monthly
installments of $30,700, including interest at HPB prime rate plus 1.00%
with a floor of 4.50% and a ceiling of 7.50% (4.50% at both March 31,
2014 and 2013), through November 2017 when all outstanding interest
and principal are due. Secured by a deed of trust on substantially all the
assets of the Company. The nofe is subject to certain financial covenants.
$ 3,951,483 $ 4,134,502
Promissory note due to High Point Bank (HPB) payable in monthly
installments of $3,900, including interest at HPB prime rate plus 1.375%
with a floor 0f4.875% and a ceiling of 7.50% (4.875% atboth March 31,
2014 and 2013), through November 2017 when all outstanding interest
and principal are due. Secured by a deed of tust and security
agreement on substantially all the assets of the Company. The nofe is
subject to certain financial covenants. 496,196 517,887
4,447,679 4,652,389
Less current maturities 211,874 202,931
$ 4,235,805 $ 4,449,458
Future maturities required on long-term debt at March 31, 2013 are as follows;
2014 $ 211,874
2015 221,818
2016 231,766
2017 3,782,221
$ 4,447,679

Notes continued on next page.
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HOTELS AT EXECUTIVE WAY, LLC

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Unaudited)
Quarters Ended March 31, 2014 and 2013

Note 6.

Note 7.

Transactions with Franchisor

The Company operates under the terms of a franchise agreement with Marriott International, Inc. (Marriott), the franchisor
through October 2027. The Company is required to pay the franchisor a monthly royalty fee equal to 4.5% of the
Company’s gross room revenues as defined by the agreement. The royalty fees amounted to $14,252 and $14,939 for the
quarters ended March 31, 2014 and 2013. The Company must pay the franchisor a monthly advertising program fee equal
to 2.5% of gross room revenues as contribution to pay for various programs to benefit the franchise system, as defined by
the agreement, which is maintained and administered by the franchisor. The advertising fees amounted to $7,918 and
$8,299 for the quarters ended March 31, 2014 and 2013. These fees are included in franchise expenses on the statement
of income. Other franchise expenses relate to the Marriott frequent guest program and reservation fees.

The Company may be required to modernize, rehabilitate, and/or upgrade the hotel per Marriott standards set forth in the
agreement.

Subsequent Events

In preparing these financial statements, the Company has evaluated subsequent events and transactions for potential
recognition or disclosure through June 27, 2014, the date which the financial statements were available to be issued.

Subsequent to quarter end, the Company signed a contract of sale for the hotel that is the sole source of its revenue. The
closing is expected to be held in July 2014.
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BPR PINEHURST, LLC

BALANCE SHEETS
(Unaudited)
March 31, 2014 and 2013

ASSETS 2014
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 77,038
Accounts receivable 51,018
Mortgage escrows 551,356
Total current assets 679,412

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, NET

OTHER ASSETS
Intangible assets, net
Deposits

Total other assets

5,092,793

187,733
5,411

193,144

$ 5,965,349

See Notes to Financia Statements
-2.

$

2013

152,225
39,460

191,685

5,332,425

70,894
5,411

76,305

5,600,415



BPR PINEHURST, LLC

BALANCE SHEETS, CONTINUED
(Unaudited)
March 31, 2014 and 2013

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Line of credit
Current maturities of long-term debt
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Guest deposits

Total current liabilities

LONG-TERM DEBT
Long-term debt, less current maturities

EQUITY
Retained (deficif) earnings

7,631,726

(1,862,541)

See Notes to Financia Statements
-3-

2014

99,407
41,879
45,277

9,601

196,164

5,965,349

$

2013

551,954
138,804
39,301
38,308
11,249

779,616

3,200,187

1,620,612

5,600,415



BPR PINEHURST, LLC

STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
(Unaudited)
Quarters Ended March 31, 2014 and 2013

Revenue:
Hotel operations
Other income

Total revenue
Operating expenses:
Hotel operating expenses
Depreciation and amorfization
Franchise expenses
Taxes and licenses
Total expenses
Operating income
Other expense:

Interest expense

Net (loss) income

See Notes to Financia Statements
-4-

2014

409,432 $

601
410,033
207,733

85,764
45,426
9,529

348,452

61,581

(95,775)

(34,194) $

2013

425,158
2,745

427,903
236,893
68,661
56,687
9,529

371,770

56,133

(51,372)

4,761



BPR PINEHURST, LLC

STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN (DEFICIT) EQUITY
(Unaudited)
Quarters Ended March 31, 2014 and 2013

Balance, beginning

Repurchase of membership units
Distributions

Net (loss) income

Balance, ending

See Notes to Financia Statements

-5.

2014

1,720,166

(1,875,972)
(1,672,541)
(34,194)

(1,862,541)

$

2013

1,635,851

(20,000)
4,761

1,620,612



BPR PINEHURST, LLC
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Quarters Ended March 31, 2014 and 2013

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net (loss) income

Adjustments to reconcile net (loss) income to net cash provided by

operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization
(Increase) decrease in assefs:
Accounts receivable
Accounts receivable - other
Increase in liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Guest deposits

Net cash provided by operating activities
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of property and equipment
Deposits to mortgage escrows
Net cash used in investing activities
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Net proceeds from (repayments on) line of credit
Net proceeds from (payments on) long-term debt
Repurchase of membership units
Distributons
Net cash used in financing activities
Net change in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning

Cash and cash equivalents, ending

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION

Cash payments for interest

See Notes to Financia Statements

2014

(34,194)

85,764

(27,361)

9,718
8,605
4,402

46,934

(17,265)

(23,454)

(40,719)

3,374,061
(1,875,972)

(1,672,541)

(174,452)

(168,237)
245,275

77,038

113,897

2013

4,761

68,661

(19,703)
80,250

24,460
21,094
6,988
186,511

(2,283)

(2,283)

(23,046)
(34,161)
(2o,c-)00)
(77,207)
107,021
45,204

152,225

51,372



BPR PINEHURST, LLC

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS, CONTINUED

(Unaudited)
Quarters Ended March 31, 2014 and 2013

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF NON-CASH FINANCING INFORMATION

On January 7, 2014, the Company refinanced its long term debt Details of this transaction are as follows:

Loan proceeds
Good faith deposit

Less:
Payoff of existing debt
Escrow deposit
Loan fees
Interest expense

Proceeds to borrower

$

$

See Notes to Financia Statements

.7

7,750,000
35,000

(3,700,784)
(527,902)
(146,507)

(35,746)

3,374,061



BPR PINEHURST, LLC

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Unaudited)
Quarters Ended March 31, 2014 and 2013

Note 1.

Nature of Business and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Nature of business:

BPR Pinehurst, LLC (“the Company”) was formed in February 2011 in the state of North Carolina. The Company’s principal
business activity is the operation of a 107-room hotel in Pinehurst, North Carolina.

Basis of accounting:

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (“GAAP”) as determined by Financial Accounting
Standards Board (“FASB”) Accounting Standards Codification (“ASC”).

Cash and cash equivalents:

The Company considers all highly liquid investments and debt instruments purchased with maturities of three months or
less to be cash equivalents.

Accounts receivable:

The accounts receivable balance consisted of amounts due from guests at the balance sheet date for room charges and
taxes, as well as other miscellaneous accounts receivable. Accounts receivable are stated at the amount management
expects to collect from balances outstanding at year-end. Based on management's assessment of the credit history with
customers having outstanding balances and current relationships with them, it has concluded that realization of losses on
balances outstanding at year-end will be immaterial and an allowance for uncollectible accounts is not necessary.
Accounts receivable is considered to be past due if any portion of the receivable balance is outstanding for more than 90
days. Accounts receivable are written off when management believes all collection efforts have been exhausted.
Recoveries of accounts receivable previously written off are recorded when received. Interest is not charged on
outstanding accounts receivable.

Property and equipment;

Property and equipment are stated at cost. Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method based on
management’s estimated useful lives, which range as follows:

Years
Building 39
Site improvements 15
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 7

Maintenance and repairs are charged to operations when incurred. Betterments and renewals are capitalized. When
property and equipment are sold or otherwise disposed, the asset account and related accumulated depreciation account
are relieved, and any gain or loss is included in operations.

Credit Risk:

Financial instruments which potentially subject the Company to concentrations of credit risk consist primarily of cash. The
Company maintains its cash in one financial institution with balances that periodically exceed federally insured limits.

Notes continued on next page.
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BPR PINEHURST, LLC

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Unaudited)
Quarters Ended March 31, 2014 and 2013

Note 1.

Note 2.

Nature of Business and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Revenue recognition:

Rooms are generally rented to customers on a day by day basis. Revenue is recognized at the end of each day.
Advertising costs:

The Company expenses all advertising costs as incurred. Advertising expense was $414 for the quarter ended March 31,
2013. There were no advertising expenses for the quarter ended March 31, 2014.

Income taxes:

As a limited liability company, the Company’s taxable income or loss is allocated to its members. Therefore, no provision or
liability for income taxes has been included in the financial statements.

The Company follows the provisions of uncertain tax positions as addressed in the FASB ASC. The Company recognized
no increase in the liability for unrecognized tax benefits. The Company has no tax position at March 31, 2014 for which the
ultimate deductibility is highly certain but for which there is uncertainty about the timing of such deductibility. The Company
recognizes interest accrued related to unrecognized tax benefits in interest expense and penalties in operating expenses.
No such interest or penalties were recognized during the periods presented. The Company had no accruals for interest
and penalties at March 31, 2014 and 2013. The Company’s income tax returns are generally not subject to audit by taxing
authorities before the year ended December 31, 2011.

Use of estimates in the preparation of financial statements:

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at
the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting period. Actual
results could differ from those estimates.

Mortgage Escrows

Mortgage escrows are comprised of the following at March 31:

2014 2013
Reserve for replacements escrow $ 513,406 $ -
Real estate tax escrow 34,316 -
Property insurance escrow 3,634 -
$ 551,356 $ -

Under the terms of the promissory note agreement with CIBC, Inc. (see Note 6), a reserve of $500,000 and escrows of
$27,902 were to be deposited with CIBC, Inc. at closing along with monthly deposits to mortgage escrows. The $500,000
deposit and escrow balances may be withdrawn by the Company according to the terms of the promissory note
agreement.

Notes continued on next page.
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BPR PINEHURST, LLC

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Unaudited)
Quarters Ended March 31, 2014 and 2013

Note 3. Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are comprised of the following at March 31:

2014 2013
Land $ 250,000 $ 250,000
Building 4,232,594 4,232,594
Site improvements 308,000 308,000
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 952,055 928,959
5,742,649 5,719,553
Less accumulated depreciation (649,856) (387,128)
$ 5,092,793 $ 5,332,425

Depreciation expense was $65,916 and $65,388 for quarters ended March 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively.
Note 4. Intangible Assets

Intangible assets are comprised of the following at March 31:

2014 2013
Deferred financing costs $ 146,507 $ 35,714
Franchise fees 59,500 59,500
206,007 95,214
Less accumulated amortization (18,274) (24,320)
$ 187,733 $ 70,894

The deferred financing costs will be amortized over the life of the note agreement (30 years), and franchise fees will be
amortized over the life of the franchise agreement (10 years). Amortization expense, including the write off of the financing
fees associated with the Bank of North Carolina note (see Note 6), recognized on all amortizable intangibles was $19,848
and $3,273 for the quarters ended March 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively.

Estimated future amortization expense for the next five calendar years is as follows at March 31, 2014:

2014 $ 10,834
2015 $ 10,834
2016 $ 10,834
2017 $ 10,834
2018 $ 10,834

Notes continued on next page.
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BPR PINEHURST, LLC

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Unaudited)

Quarters Ended March 31, 2014 and 2013

Note 5.

Note 6.

Line of Credit

The Company had a revolving line of credit with the Bank of North Carolina (BNC) with a borrowing limit of $595,000.
Interest was charged on borrowings at BNC prime rate plus 0.50% with a floor of 5.25% and a ceiling of 7.50%. The line
was secured by a deed of trust on substantially all of the assets of the Company, an assignment of leases and rents and
was guaranteed by several affiliates of the Company. There was $551,954 outstanding on the line at March 31, 2013. In
January 2014, the line was repaid in full with proceeds from the CIBC, Inc. promissory note (see Note 6) and closed.

Long-term Debt

Promissory note due to CIBC, Inc. (CIBC) payable in monthly
installments of $42,940, including principal and interest at 5.28% ; secured
by a deed of frust on substantially all the assets of the Company, an
assignment of leases and rents, an assignment of the franchise
agreement, and a lien on the reserve accountheld atWells Fargo. The
note is guaranteed by several affliates; matures January 2044.

Promissory note due to Bank of North Carolina (BNC) payable in
monthly installments of $26,094, including interest at BNC prime rate plus
0.50% with a floor 0of 5.25% and a ceiling of 7.50% (5.25% at March 31,
2013), through April 2016 when all outstanding interest and principal are
due. Secured by a deed of trust on substantially all the assets of the
Company, an assignment of leases and rents, an assignment of the
franchise agreement, and a lien on the reserve account held at BNC.
The note is guaranteed by several afiliates and is subject to certain
financial covenants. In January 2014, the note was repaid in full.

Less current maturities

2014 2013
7,731,133 $ -
- 3,338,991
7,731,133 3,338,991
99,407 138,804
7,631,726 $ 3,200,187

Under the terms of the promissory note agreement with CIBC, the Company is required to make monthly deposits for taxes
and insurance and is subject to certain restrictions as defined in the agreement (see Note 2).

Future maturities required on long-term debt for the next five calendar years and thereafter at March 31, 2014 are as

follows:

2014
2015
2016
2017
2018
Thereafter

Notes continued on next page.
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133,592

7,136,564

$ 7,731,133




BPR PINEHURST, LLC

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Unaudited)
Quarters Ended March 31, 2014 and 2013

Note 7.

Note 8.

Note 9.

Note 10.

Repurchase of Membership Units

During the quarter ended March 31, 2014, the Company purchased the membership interests of certain members for
$1,875,972. Amounts paid in excess of the book value of the purchased units were allocated to remaining members
ratably.

Related Party Transactions

The Company has entered into a management agreement with an affiliate. The agreement provides for a management fee
of 3.5% of gross revenues as defined in the agreement, with a minimum of $5,000 per month, as well as a sales support
fee of $300 per month. Total fees incurred during the quarters ended March 31, 2014 and 2013, were $12,427 and
$25,139, respectively. Total fees included in accounts payable on the accompanying balance sheets amounted to $9,416
and $9,408 at March 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively. The agreement expires in March 2016 but may be renewed upon
expiration.

Transactions with Franchisor

The Company operates under the terms of a franchise agreement with Marriott International, Inc. (Marriott), the franchisor
through April 20, 2026. The Company is required to pay the franchisor a monthly royalty fee equal to 5.0% of the
Company'’s gross room revenues as defined by the agreement. The royalty fees amounted to $20,712 and $21,129 for the
quarters ended March 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively. The Company must pay the franchisor a monthly advertising
program fee equal to 2.5% of gross room revenues as contribution to pay for various programs to benefit the franchise
system, as defined by the agreement, which is maintained and administered by the franchisor. The advertising fees
amounted to $10,356 and $10,563 for the quarters ended March 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively. These fees are included
in franchise expenses on the statements of operations. Other franchise expenses relate to the Marriott frequent guest
program and reservation fees.

The Company may be required to modernize, rehabilitate, and/or upgrade the hotel per Marriott standards set forth in the
agreement. During the year ended 2012, the Company entered into the Marriott renovation incentive program, and upon
completion of substantial renovations, the Company earned $80,250, which was included in accounts receivable — other
and hotel operating expenses at December 31, 2012. The amount was received during the quarter ended March 31, 2013.
Subsequent Events

In preparing these financial statements, the Company has evaluated subsequent events and transactions for potential
recognition or disclosure through June 27, 2014, the date which the financial statements were available to be issued.

Subsequent to quarter end, the Company signed a contract of sale for the hotel that is the sole source of its revenue. The
closing is expected to be held in July 2014.

-12-
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KRISHNA KINGSLAND PROPERTIES, INC.

BALANCE SHEETS
(Unaudited)
March 31, 2014 and 2013

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable
Prepaid expenses

Total current assets

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, NET

INTANGIBLE ASSETS, NET

$

See Notes to Financia Statements
-2.

2014

96,181
14,268
8,865

119,314

4,091,637

30,625

4,241,576

2013

65,359
8,841
8,963

83,163

4,356,721

33,125

4,473,009



KRISHNA KINGSLAND PROPERTIES, INC.

BALANCE SHEETS, CONTINUED
(Unaudited)
March 31, 2014 and 2013

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 2014 2013
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Current maturiies of long-term debt $ 387,074 $ 371,389
Accounts payable 35,680 30,198
Accrued expenses 31,944 30,660
Guest deposits 1,699 2,053
Total current liabilities 456,397 434,300
LONG-TERM DEBT, less current maturities 3,588,149 3,845,698
EQUITY
Common stock; no par value; 1,000 shares authorized,
issued and outstanding 1,000 1,000
Retained earnings 196,030 192,011
197,030 193,011
$ 4,241,576 $ 4,473,009

See Notes to Financia Statements
-3-



KRISHNA KINGSLAND PROPERTIES, INC.

STATEMENTS OF INCOME
(Unaudited)
Quarters Ended March 31, 2014 and 2013

Revenue:
Hotel operations
Other income

Total revenue
Operating expenses:
Hotel operating expenses
Depreciation and amortization
Franchise expenses
Taxes and licenses
Total expenses
Operating income
Other expense:

Interest expense

Net income

See Notes to Financia Statements
-4-

2014

447,225 $
2,139

449,364
241,807
71,838
30,133
9,956

353,734

95,630

(28,450)

67,180 $

2013

395,706
2,084

397,790
205,212
71,148
30,606
10,182

317,148

80,642

(28,251)

52,391



KRISHNA KINGSLAND PROPERTIES, INC.

STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
(Unaudited)
Quarters Ended March 31, 2014 and 2013

Balance, beginning

Distributions
Netincome

Balance, ending

See Notes to Financia Statements

-5.

2014

129,850

67,180

197,030

2013

165,922

(25,302)
52,391

193,011



KRISHNA KINGSLAND PROPERTIES, INC.

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(Unaudited)
Quarters Ended March 31, 2014 and 2013

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Netincome $
Adjustments to reconcile netincome to net cash provided by
operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization
(Increase) decrease in assets:
Accounts receivable
Prepaid expenses
Increase (decrease) in liabilites:
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Guest deposits

Net cash provided by operating activities
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Payments on long-term debt
Distributions
Net cash used in financing activities
Net change in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning
Cash and cash equivalents, ending $

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION

Cash payments for inferest $

See Notes to Financia Statements
-6-

2014

67,180

71,838

(10,344)
(8,865)

3,236
18,003
1,699
142,747

(67,134)

(67,134)

75,613

20,568

96,181

28,450

2013

52,391

71,148

2,348
(8,963)

8,219
18,674
1,607
145,424
(62,152)
(25,302)
(87,454)
57,970

7,389

65,359

28,251



KRISHNA KINGSLAND PROPERTIES, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Unaudited)
Quarters Ended March 31, 2014 and 2013

Note 1.

Nature of Business and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Nature of business:

Krishna Kingsland Properties, Inc. (“the Company”) was formed in July 2004 in the state of Georgia. The Company’s
principal business activity is the operation of an 82-room hotel in Kingsland, Georgia.

Basis of accounting:

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (“GAAP”) as determined by Financial Accounting
Standards Board (“FASB”) Accounting Standards Codification (“ASC”).

Cash and cash equivalents:

The Company considers all highly liquid investments and debt instruments purchased with maturities of three months or
less to be cash equivalents.

Accounts receivable:

The accounts receivable balance consisted of amounts due from guests at the balance sheet date for room charges and
taxes, as well as other miscellaneous accounts receivable. Accounts receivable are stated at the amount management
expects to collect from balances outstanding at year-end. Based on management's assessment of the credit history with
customers having outstanding balances and current relationships with them, it has concluded that realization of losses on
balances outstanding at year-end will be immaterial and an allowance for uncollectible accounts is not necessary.
Accounts receivable is considered to be past due if any portion of the receivable balance is outstanding for more than 90
days. Accounts receivable are written off when management believes all collection efforts have been exhausted.
Recoveries of accounts receivable previously written off are recorded when received. Interest is not charged on
outstanding accounts receivable.

Property and equipment;

Property and equipment are stated at cost. Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method based on
management’s estimated useful lives, which range as follows:

Years
Building 39
Furniture and fixtures 7
Equipment 7

Maintenance and repairs are charged to operations when incurred. Betterments and renewals are capitalized. When
property and equipment are sold or otherwise disposed, the asset account and related accumulated depreciation account
are relieved, and any gain or loss is included in operations.

Revenue recognition:

Rooms are generally rented to customers on a day by day basis. Revenue is recognized at the end of each day.

Notes continued on next page.
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KRISHNA KINGSLAND PROPERTIES, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Unaudited)
Quarters Ended March 31, 2014 and 2013

Note 1.

Note 2.

Nature of Business and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Advertising costs:

The Company expenses all advertising costs as incurred. Advertising expense was $350 and $425 for the quarters ended
March 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively.

Income taxes:

The Company, with the consent of its shareholders, has elected under the Internal Revenue Code to be an S corporation.
In lieu of corporation income taxes, the shareholders of an S corporation are taxed on their proportionate share of the
Company's taxable income. Therefore, no provision or liability for federal income taxes has been included in the financial
statements.

The Company follows the provisions of uncertain tax positions as addressed in the FASB ASC. The Company recognized
no increase in the liability for unrecognized tax benefits. The Company has no tax position at March 31, 2014 for which the
ultimate deductibility is highly certain but for which there is uncertainty about the timing of such deductibility. The Company
recognizes interest accrued related to unrecognized tax benefits in interest expense and penalties in operating expenses.
No such interest or penalties were recognized during the periods presented. The Company had no accruals for interest
and penalties at March 31, 2014 and 2013. The Company’s income tax returns are generally not subject to audit by taxing
authorities before the year ended December 31, 2010.

Use of estimates in the preparation of financial statements:

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at
the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting period. Actual
results could differ from those estimates.

Property and Equipment
Property and equipment consists of the following at March 31:
2014 2013
Land $ 670,678 $ 670,678
Building 3,546,056 3,546,056
Furniture and fixtures 1,157,715 1,138,406
Equipment 199,778 199,778
5,674,227 5,554,918
Less accumulated depreciation (1,482,590) (1,198,197)
$ 4,091,637 $ 4,356,721

Depreciation expense was $71,213 and $70,523 for the quarters ended March 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively.

Notes continued on next page.
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KRISHNA KINGSLAND PROPERTIES, INC

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Unaudited)
Quarters Ended March 31, 2014 and 2013

Note 3.

Note 4.

Intangible Assets

Intangible assets at March 31, 2014 and 2013, consists of franchise fees that are amortized over the term of the related
franchise agreement of 20 years (see Note 6). Amortization expense recognized on all amortizable intangibles was $625 in

both quarters ended March 31, 2014 and 2013.

Estimated future amortization expense for the next five calendar years is as follows at March 31, 2014:

2014
2015
2016
2017
2018

Long-term Debt

Promissory note due to United Community Bank (UCB) payable in
monthly installments of $37,417, including principal and interest at 3 month
LIBOR rate plus 2.0% (2.23% at March 31, 2014 and 2.28% atMarch
31, 2013), through July 2017 when all outstanding interest and principal
are due; secured by a deed of frust on substantially all the assets of the
Company, an assignment of leases and rents; guaranteed by several
affliates.

Promissory note due to United Community Bank (UCB) payable in
monthly installments of $2,952, including principal and interest at the prime
rate with a minimum rate of 6.08% (6.08% at both March 31, 2014 and
2013), through July 2017 when all outstanding interestand principal are
due; secured by a deed of frust on substantially all the assets of the
Company, an assignment of leases and rents; guaranteed by several
affliates.

Less current maturities

Notes continued on next page.
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2,500
2,500
2,500
2,500
2,500
2014 2013
3,624,088 $ 3,852,964
351,135 364,123
3,975,223 4,217,087
387,074 371,389
3,588,149 $ 3,845,698




KRISHNA KINGSLAND PROPERTIES, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Unaudited)
Quarters Ended March 31, 2014 and 2013

Note 4.

Note 5.

Note 6.

Note 7.

Long-term Debt (continued)

Future maturities required on long-term debt for the next four calendar years at March 31, 2014 are as follows:

2014 $ 387,074
2015 391,803
2016 401,527
2017 2,794,819
S___ 3075223

Related Party Transactions

An affiliate provides management services to the Company. The arrangement provides for a management fee of 3.0% of
gross room revenues. Total fees incurred during the quarters ended March 31, 2014 and 2013 were $13,336 and $11,789,
respectively. Total management fees in accounts payable amounted to $8,062 and $7,583 at March 31, 2014 and 2013,
respectively.

Transactions with Franchisor

The Company operates under the terms of a franchise agreement with Marriott International, Inc. (Marriott), the franchisor
through September 2028. The Company is required to pay the franchisor a monthly royalty fee equal to 4.5% of the
Company’s gross room revenues as defined by the agreement. The royalty fees amounted to $20,004 and $17,683 for the
quarters ended March 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively. The Company must pay the franchisor a monthly advertising
program fee equal to 2.5% of gross room revenues as contribution to pay for various programs to benefit the franchise
system, as defined by the agreement, which is maintained and administered by the franchisor. The advertising fees
amounted to $11,113 and $9,824 for the quarters ended March 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively. These fees are included
in franchise expenses on the statements of income. Other franchise expenses relate to the Marriott frequent guest
program and reservation fees.

The Company may be required to modernize, rehabilitate, and/or upgrade the hotel per Marriott standards set forth in the
agreement.

Subsequent Events

In preparing these financial statements, the Company has evaluated subsequent events and transactions for potential
recognition or disclosure through June 27, 2014, the date which the financial statements were available to be issued.

Subsequent to quarter end, the Company signed a contract of sale for the hotel that is the sole source of its revenue. The
closing is expected to be held in July 2014.
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»Keiter

Your Opportunity Advisors

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS

To the Members of
Asheboro Hospitality, LLC

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Asheboro Hospitality, LLC, which
comprise the balance sheets as of December 31, 2013 and 2012, and the related statements of
income, changes in equity, and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to
the financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States;
this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.
We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

4401 Dominion Boulevard, 2™ Floor
Glen Allen, VA 23060
T:804.747.0000 F:804.747.3632

www.keitercpa.com



Opinion

In our opinion the financial statements referred to in the first paragraph present fairly, in all
material respects, the financial position of Asheboro Hospitality, LLC as of December 31, 2013
and 2012, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the years then ended in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States.

K iitee—
June 27, 2014
Glen Allen, Virginia



ASHEBORO HOSPITALITY, LLC
BALANCE SHEETS

December 31, 2013 and 2012

ASSETS 2013 2012

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 89,785 $ 98,503
Accounts receivable 10,660 9,626
Mortgage escrows 220,621 117,695
Total current assets 321,066 225,824
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, NET 6,145,882 6,287,618
INTANGIBLE ASSETS, NET 65,881 80,474
$ 6,532,829 $ 6,593,916

See Report of Independent Accountants and Notes to Financial Statements.
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ASHEBORO HOSPITALITY, LLC
BALANCE SHEETS, CONTINUED

December 31, 2013 and 2012

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 2013 2012

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Current maturities of long-term debt $ 128,281 $ 121,202
Accounts payable 38,272 34,052
Accrued expenses 19,607 19,781
Guest deposits 6,410 1,054
Total current liabilities 192,570 176,089
LONG-TERM DEBT, less current maturities 5,604,083 5,727,209

EQUITY

Retained earnings 736,176 690,618
$ 6,532,829 $ 6,593,916

See Report of Independent Accountants and Notes to Financial Statements.
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ASHEBORO HOSPITALITY, LLC
STATEMENTS OF INCOME

Years Ended December 31, 2013 and 2012

Revenue:
Hotel operations
Other income

Total revenue
Operating expenses:
Hotel operating expenses
Depreciation and amortization
Franchise expenses
Taxes and licenses
Total expenses
Operating income
Other expense:

Interest expense

Net income

2013

2,425,901 $

9,521

2,435,422

1,059,620
197,333
299,828

65,780

1,622,561

812,861

(334,303)

478,558 $

See Report of Independent Accountants and Notes to Financial Statements.
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2012

2,313,023
7,222

2,320,245

1,061,467
194,951
291,128

65,044

1,612,590

707,655

_ @a172s)

365,930



ASHEBORO HOSPITALITY, LLC
STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

Years Ended December 31, 2013 and 2012

Balance, beginning

Distributions
Netincome

Balance, ending

2013
$ 690,618
(433,000)
478,558
S____ 736176

See Report of Independent Accountants and Notes to Financial Statements.
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2012
701,482
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ASHEBORO HOSPITALITY, LLC
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Years Ended December 31, 2013 and 2012

2013 2012
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Netincome $ 478,558 $ 365,930
Adjustments to reconcile netincome to net cash provided by
operating activities:

Depreciation and amortization 197,333 194,951
(Increase) decrease in assets:
Accounts receivable (1,034) (9,626)
Increase (decrease) in liabilites:
Accounts payable 4,220 (7,287)
Accrued expenses (173) 19,781
Guest deposits 5,356 1,054
Net cash provided by operating activties 684,260 564,803

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of property and equipment (41,005) -
Deposits to mortgage escrows, net of disbursements (102,926) (39,224)
Net cash used in investing activities (143,931) (39,224)

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Payments on long-term debt (116,047) (108,625)
Distributions (433,000) (376,794)
Net cash used in financing activities (549,047) (485,419)

Net change in cash and cash equivalents (8,718) 40,160
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning 98,503 58,343
Cash and cash equivalents, ending $ 89,785 $ 98,503

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION

Cash payments for interest $ 334,303 $ 341,725

See Report of Independent Accountants and Notes to Financial Statements.
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ASHEBORO HOSPITALITY, LLC
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Years Ended December 31, 2013 and 2012

Note 1.

Nature of Business and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Nature of business:

Asheboro Hospitality, LLC (‘the Company”) was formed in February 2011 in the state of North Carolina. The Company’s
principal business activity is the operation of a 111-room hotel in Asheboro, North Carolina.

Basis of accounting:

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (“GAAP”) as determined by Financial Accounting
Standards Board (“FASB”) Accounting Standards Codification (“ASC”).

Cash and cash equivalents:

The Company considers all highly liquid investments and debt instruments purchased with maturities of three months or
less to be cash equivalents.

Accounts receivable:

The accounts receivable balance consisted of amounts due from guests at the balance sheet date for room charges and
taxes, as well as other miscellaneous accounts receivable. Accounts receivable are stated at the amount management
expects to collect from balances outstanding at year-end. Based on management's assessment of the credit history with
customers having outstanding balances and current relationships with them, it has concluded that realization of losses on
balances outstanding at year-end will be immaterial and an allowance for uncollectible accounts is not necessary.
Accounts receivable is considered to be past due if any portion of the receivable balance is outstanding for more than 90
days. Accounts receivable are written off when management believes all collection efforts have been exhausted.
Recoveries of accounts receivable previously written off are recorded when received. Interest is not charged on
outstanding accounts receivable.

Property and equipment;

Property and equipment are stated at cost. Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method based on
management’s estimated useful lives, which range as follows:

Years
Building 39
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 7

Maintenance and repairs are charged to operations when incurred. Betterments and renewals are capitalized. When
property and equipment are sold or otherwise disposed, the asset account and related accumulated depreciation account
are relieved, and any gain or loss is included in operations.

Revenue recognition:

Rooms are generally rented to customers on a day by day basis. Revenue is recognized at the end of each day.

See Report of Independent Accountants. Notes continued on next page.
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ASHEBORO HOSPITALITY, LLC
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Years Ended December 31, 2013 and 2012

Note 1.

Note 2.

Nature of Business and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Advertising costs:

The Company expenses all advertising costs as incurred. Advertising expense was $6,345 and $7,092 for 2013 and 2012,
respectively.

Income taxes:

As a limited liability company, the Company’s taxable income or loss is allocated to its members. Therefore, no provision or
liability for income taxes has been included in the financial statements.

The Company follows the provisions of uncertain tax positions as addressed in the FASB ASC. The Company recognized
no increase in the liability for unrecognized tax benefits. The Company has no tax position at December 31, 2013 for
which the ultimate deductibility is highly certain but for which there is uncertainty about the timing of such deductibility. The
Company recognizes interest accrued related to unrecognized tax benefits in interest expense and penalties in operating
expenses. No such interest or penalties were recognized during the periods presented. The Company had no accruals for
interest and penalties at December 31, 2013 and 2012. The Company’s income tax returns are generally not subject to
audit by taxing authorities before the year ended December 31, 2010.

Use of estimates in the preparation of financial statements:

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at
the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting period. Actual
results could differ from those estimates.

Mortgage Escrows

Mortgage escrows are comprised of the following at December 31:

2013 2012
Reserve for replacements escrow $ 157,098 $ 65,576
Real estate tax escrow 36,664 32,537
Property insurance escrow 26,859 19,582
$ 220,621 $ 117,695

See Report of Independent Accountants. Notes continued on next page.
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ASHEBORO HOSPITALITY, LLC
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Years Ended December 31, 2013 and 2012

Note 3. Property and Equipment
Property and equipment consists of the following at December 31:

2013 2012
Land $ 950,000 $ 950,000
Building 5,867,388 5,867,388
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 250,393 209,388
7,067,781 7,026,776
Less accumulated depreciation (921,899) (739,158)
$ 6,145,882 $ 6,287,618

Depreciation expense was $182,740 and $180,358 for 2013 and 2012, respectively.

Note 4. Intangible Assets
Intangible assets at December 31, 2013 and 2012, consists of financing fees that are amortized over the term of the related
loan of 7 years (see Note 5). Amortization expense recognized on all amortizable intangibles was $14,593 in both 2013 and

2012.

Estimated future amortization expense for the next five years is as follows at December 31, 2013:

2014 $ 14,593
2015 $ 14,593
2016 $ 14,593
2017 $ 14,593
2018 $ 7,509
Note 5. Long-term Debt
2013 2012
Promissory note due to Wells Fargo payable in monthly installments of
$37,529, including principal and interestat 5.69% ; secured by a deed of
frust on substantally all the assets of the Company, an assignment of
leases and rents, an assignment of the franchise agreement; guaranteed
by several affliates; matures in August 2018. $ 5,732,364 $ 5,848,411
Less current maturities 128,281 121,202
$ 5,604,083 $ 5,727,209

Under the terms of the promissory note, the Company is required to make monthly deposits for reserves, taxes and
insurance and is subject to certain restrictions as defined in the agreement (see Note 2).

See Report of Independent Accountants. Notes continued on next page.
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ASHEBORO HOSPITALITY, LLC
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Years Ended December 31, 2013 and 2012

Note 5.

Note 6.

Note 7.

Note 8.

Long-term Debt (continued)

Future maturities required on long-term debt at December 31, 2013 are as follows:

2014 $ 128,281
2015 135,773
2016 143,703
2017 152,097
2018 5,172,510

$ 5,732,364

Related Party Transactions

An affiliate provides management services to the Company. The arrangement provides for a management fee of 3.0% of
gross room revenues. Total fees incurred during 2013 and 2012 were $74,008 and $79,474, respectively. Management
fees included in accounts payable amounted to $7,895 and $8,347 as of December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively.

Transactions with Franchisor

The Company operates under the terms of a franchise agreement with Hilton Hotels Corporation (Hilton), the franchisor
through July 17, 2018. The Company was required to pay the franchisor a monthly royalty fee equal to 4.0% of the
Company’s gross room revenues as defined by the agreement during 2012 and through June 2013. In July 2013, the
monthly royalty fee increased to 5%. The royalty fees amounted to $105,098 and $97,472 for the years ended December
31, 2013 and 2012. The Company must pay the franchisor a monthly advertising program fee equal to 4.0% of gross room
revenues as contribution to pay for various programs to benefit the franchise system, as defined by the agreement, which is
maintained and administered by the franchisor. The advertising fees amounted to $95,743 and $97,472 for the years ended
December 31, 2013 and 2012. These fees are included in franchise expenses on the statements of income. Other
franchise expenses relate to the Hilton frequent guest program and reservation fees.

The Company may be required to modernize, rehabilitate, and/or upgrade the hotel per Hilton standards set forth in the
agreement.

Subsequent Events

In preparing these financial statements, the Company has evaluated subsequent events and transactions for potential
recognition or disclosure through June 27, 2014, the date which the financial statements were available to be issued.

Subsequent to year end, the Company signed a contract of sale for the hotel that is the sole source of its revenue. The
closing is expected to be held in July 2014.

See Report of Independent Accountants.
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»Keiter

Your Opportunity Advisors

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS

To the Members of
Hotels at Executive Way, LLC

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Hotels at Executive Way, LLC,
which comprise the balance sheets as of December 31, 2013 and 2012, and the related
statements of income, changes in equity, and cash flows for the years then ended, and the
related notes to the financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States;
this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.
We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

4401 Dominion Boulevard, 2™ Floor
Glen Allen, VA 23060
T:804.747.0000 F:804.747.3632

www.keitercpa.com



Opinion

In our opinion the financial statements referred to in the first paragraph present fairly, in all
material respects, the financial position of Hotels at Executive Way, LLC as of December 31,
2013 and 2012, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the years then ended in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States.

K iitee—
June 27, 2014
Glen Allen, Virginia



HOTELS AT EXECUTIVE WAY, LLC
BALANCE SHEETS

December 31, 2013 and 2012

ASSETS 2013 2012
CURRENT ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents $ 31,181 $ 498,431
Accounts receivable 26,891 15,513

Prepaid expenses 197 -
Total current assets 58,269 513,944
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, NET 4,943,498 5,167,181
INTANGIBLE ASSETS, NET 46,067 51,499
$ 5,047,834 $ 5,732,624

See Report of Independent Accountants and Notes to Financial Statements.
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HOTELS AT EXECUTIVE WAY, LLC
BALANCE SHEETS, CONTINUED

December 31, 2013 and 2012

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 2013 2012
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Current maturities of long-term debt $ 211,874 $ 202,931
Accounts payable 24,845 17,152
Accrued expenses 32,331 34,152
Guest deposits 2,257 1,904
Total current liabilities 271,307 256,139
LONG-TERM DEBT
Long-term debt, less current maturities 4,288,693 4,500,567
EQUITY
Retained earnings 487,834 975,918
$ 5,047,834 $ 5,732,624

See Independent Accountants Report and Notes to Financial Statements.
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HOTELS AT EXECUTIVE WAY, LLC
STATEMENTS OF INCOME

Years Ended December 31, 2013 and 2012

2013 2012
Revenue:
Hotel operations $ 1,509,754 $ 1,448,611
Other income 4141 4,837
Total revenue 1,513,895 1,453,448
Operating expenses:
Hotel operating expenses 793,912 747,369
Depreciation and amortization 240,315 236,823
Franchise expenses 147,439 138,271
Taxes and licenses 54,680 54,542
Total expenses 1,236,346 1,177,005
Operating income 277,549 276,443
Other expense:
Interest expense (211,474) (137,211)
Other expense (7,772) -
(219,246) (137,211)
Net income $ 58,303 $ 139,232

See Report of Independent Accountants and Notes to Financial Statements.
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HOTELS AT EXECUTIVE WAY, LLC
STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

Years Ended December 31, 2013 and 2012

Balance, beginning

Distributions
Netincome

Balance, ending

2013
$ 975,918
(546,387)
58,303
$ 487,834

See Report of Independent Accountants and Notes to Financial Statements.
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2012
1,030,749

(194,063)
139,232
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HOTELS AT EXECUTIVE WAY, LLC
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Years Ended December 31, 2013 and 2012

2013 2012
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Netincome $ 58,303 $ 139,232
Adjustments to reconcile netincome to net cash provided by
operating activities:

Depreciation and amortization 240,315 236,823
(Increase) decrease in assets:
Accounts receivable (11,378) (11,824)
Prepaid expenses (197) -
Increase (decrease) in liabilites:
Accounts payable 7,693 (10,311)
Accrued expenses (1,821) 26,059
Guest deposits 353 1,904
Net cash provided by operating activties 293,268 381,883

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of property and equipment (11,200) -

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Net (repayments on) proceeds from long-term debt (202,931) 286,831
Payment of financing fees - (14,660)
Distributions (546,387) (194,063)
Net cash (used in) provided by financing activities (749,318) 78,108

Net change in cash and cash equivalents (467,250) 459,991
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning 498,431 38,440
Cash and cash equivalents, ending $ 31,181 $ 498,431

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION

Cash payments for interest $ 212,269 $ 126,915

See Report of Independent Accountants and Notes to Financial Statements.
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HOTELS AT EXECUTIVE WAY, LLC
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Years Ended December 31, 2013 and 2012

Note 1.

Nature of Business and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Nature of business:

Hotels at Executive Way, LLC (“the Company”) was formed in June 2008 in the state of North Carolina. The Company’s
principal business activity is the operation of an 86-room hotel in Asheboro, North Carolina.

Basis of accounting:

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (“GAAP”) as determined by Financial Accounting
Standards Board (“FASB”) Accounting Standards Codification (“ASC”).

Cash and cash equivalents:

The Company considers all highly liquid investments and debt instruments purchased with maturities of three months or
less to be cash equivalents.

Accounts receivable:

The accounts receivable balance consisted of amounts due from guests at the balance sheet date for room charges and
taxes, as well as other miscellaneous accounts receivable. Accounts receivable are stated at the amount management
expects to collect from balances outstanding at year-end. Based on management's assessment of the credit history with
customers having outstanding balances and current relationships with them, it has concluded that realization of losses on
balances outstanding at year-end will be immaterial and an allowance for uncollectible accounts is not necessary.
Accounts receivable is considered to be past due if any portion of the receivable balance is outstanding for more than 90
days. Accounts receivable are written off when management believes all collection efforts have been exhausted.
Recoveries of accounts receivable previously written off are recorded when received. Interest is not charged on
outstanding accounts receivable.

Property and equipment;

Property and equipment are stated at cost. Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method based on
management’s estimated useful lives, which range as follows:

Years
Building 39
Site improvements 15
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 7

Maintenance and repairs are charged to operations when incurred. Betterments and renewals are capitalized. When
property and equipment are sold or otherwise disposed, the asset account and related accumulated depreciation account
are relieved, and any gain or loss is included in operations.

Revenue recognition:

Rooms are generally rented to customers on a day by day basis. Revenue is recognized at the end of each day.

See Report of Independent Accountants. Notes continued on next page.
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HOTELS AT EXECUTIVE WAY, LLC
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Years Ended December 31, 2013 and 2012

Note 1.

Note 2.

Nature of Business and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Advertising costs:

The Company expenses all advertising costs as incurred. Advertising expense was $4,000 and $5,405 for 2013 and 2012,
respectively.

Income taxes:

As a limited liability company, the Company’s taxable income or loss is allocated to its members. Therefore, no provision or
liability for income taxes has been included in the financial statements.

The Company follows the provisions of uncertain tax positions as addressed in the FASB ASC. The Company recognized
no increase in the liability for unrecognized tax benefits. The Company has no tax position at December 31, 2013 for
which the ultimate deductibility is highly certain but for which there is uncertainty about the timing of such deductibility. The
Company recognizes interest accrued related to unrecognized tax benefits in interest expense and penalties in operating
expenses. No such interest or penalties were recognized during the periods presented. The Company had no accruals for
interest and penalties at December 31, 2013 and 2012. The Company’s income tax returns are generally not subject to
audit by taxing authorities before the year ended December 31, 2010.

Use of estimates in the preparation of financial statements:

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at
the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting period. Actual
results could differ from those estimates.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment consists of the following at December 31:

2013 2012
Land $ 604,260 $ 604,260
Building 4,487,858 4,487,858
Site improvements 185,290 178,090
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 753,933 749,933
6,031,341 6,020,141
Less accumulated depreciation (1,087,843) (852,960)
$ 4,943,498 $ 5,167,181

Depreciation expense was $234,883 and $234,079 for 2013 and 2012, respectively.

See Report of Independent Accountants. Notes continued on next page.
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HOTELS AT EXECUTIVE WAY, LLC
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Years Ended December 31, 2013 and 2012

Note 3. Intangible Assets

Intangible assets consists of the following at December 31:

2013 2012
Franchise fees $ 50,000 $ 50,000
Financing costs 14,660 14,660
64,660 64,660
Less accumulated amortization (18,593) (13,161)
$ 46,067 $ 51,499

The franchise fees will be amortized over the life of the franchise agreement (20 years), and the financing fees will be
amortized over the life of the note agreement (5 years). Amortization expense recognized on all amortizable intangibles
was $5,432 and $2,744 in 2013 and 2012, respectively.

Estimated future amortization expense for the next five years is as follows at December 31, 2013:

2014 $ 5,432
2015 $ 5,432
2016 $ 5,432
2017 $ 5,188
2018 $ 2,500

Note 4. Related Party Transactions
The Company has entered into a management agreement with an affiliate. The agreement is on a month-to-month basis
and provides for a management fee of 3.0% of gross revenues as defined in the agreement. Total fees incurred during

2013 and 2012 were $44,763 and $42,855, respectively. Management fees included in accounts payable amounted to
$4,859 and $4,832 as of December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively.

See Report of Independent Accountants. Notes continued on next page.
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HOTELS AT EXECUTIVE WAY, LLC
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Years Ended December 31, 2013 and 2012

Note 5.

Long-term Debt

Promissory note due to High Point Bank (HPB) payable in monthly
installments of $30,700, including interest at HPB prime rate plus 1.00%
with a floor of 4.50% and a ceiling of 7.50% (4.50% at both December
31, 2013 and 2012), through November 2017 when all outstanding
interest and principal are due. Secured by a deed of frust on
substantially all the assets of the Company. The note is subject to certain

financial covenants. $

Promissory note due to High Point Bank (HPB) payable in monthly
installments of $3,900, including interest at HPB prime rate plus 1.375%
with a floor 0f4.875% and a ceiling of 7.50% (4.875% at both December
31, 2013 and 2012), through November 2017 when all outstanding
interest and principal are due. Secured by a deed of trust and security
agreement on substantially all the assets of the Company. The nofe is
subject to certain financial covenants.

Less current maturities

Future maturities required on long-term debt at December 31, 2013 are as follows:

2014
2015
2016
2017

$

4,500,567

See Report of Independent Accountants. Notes continued on next page.
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2013 2012
3,998,763 $ 4,180,265
501,804 523,233
4,500,567 4,703,498
211,874 202,931
4,288,693 $ 4,500,567
211,874
221,818
231,766
3,835,109



HOTELS AT EXECUTIVE WAY, LLC
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Years Ended December 31, 2013 and 2012

Note 6.

Note 7.

Transactions with Franchisor

The Company operates under the terms of a franchise agreement with Marriott International, Inc. (Marriott), the franchisor
through October 2027. The Company is required to pay the franchisor a monthly royalty fee equal to 4.5% of the
Company’s gross room revenues as defined by the agreement. The royalty fees amounted to $67,144 and $64,282 for the
years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012. The Company must pay the franchisor a monthly advertising program fee
equal to 2.5% of gross room revenues as contribution to pay for various programs to benefit the franchise system, as
defined by the agreement, which is maintained and administered by the franchisor. The advertising fees amounted to
$36,828 and $35,832 for the fiscal years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012. These fees are included in franchise
expenses on the statement of income. Other franchise expenses relate to the Marriott frequent guest program and
reservation fees.

The Company may be required to modernize, rehabilitate, and/or upgrade the hotel per Marriott standards set forth in the
agreement.

Subsequent Events

In preparing these financial statements, the Company has evaluated subsequent events and transactions for potential
recognition or disclosure through June 27, 2014, the date which the financial statements were available to be issued.

Subsequent to year end, the Company signed a contract of sale for the hotel that is the sole source of its revenue. The
closing is expected to be held in July 2014.

See Report of Independent Accountants.
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»Keiter

Your Opportunity Advisors

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS

To the Members of
BPR Pinehurst, LLC

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of BPR Pinehurst, LLC, which
comprise the balance sheets as of December 31, 2013 and 2012, and the related statements of
income, changes in equity, and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to
the financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States;
this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.
We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

4401 Dominion Boulevard, 2™ Floor
Glen Allen, VA 23060
T:804.747.0000 F:804.747.3632

www.keitercpa.com



Opinion

In our opinion the financial statements referred to in the first paragraph present fairly, in all
material respects, the financial position of BPR Pinehurst, LLC as of December 31, 2013 and
2012, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States.

K iitee—
June 27, 2014
Glen Allen, Virginia



BPR PINEHURST, LLC
BALANCE SHEETS

December 31, 2013 and 2012

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable

Accounts receivable - other

Total current assets

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, NET

OTHER ASSETS
Intangible assets, net
Deposits

Total other assets

See Report of Independent Accountants and Notes to Financial Statements.

2013

$ 245,275
23,657

268,932

5,141,445

61,074
5,411

66,485

S___ 5476862

-3-

2012

45,204
19,757
80,250

145,211

5,395,530

74,167
5,411

79,578

5,620,319



BPR PINEHURST, LLC
BALANCE SHEETS, CONTINUED

December 31, 2013 and 2012

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 2013
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Line of credit $ 446,502
Current maturities of long-term debt 146,681
Accounts payable 32,161
Accrued expenses 36,672
Guest deposits 5,199
Total current liabilities 667,215
LONG-TERM DEBT
Long-term debt, less current maturities 3,089,481
EQUITY
Retained earnings 1,720,166
$ 5,476,862

See Report of Independent Accountants and Notes to Financial Statements.
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2012

575,000
136,990
14,841
17,214
4,261

748,306

3,236,162

1,635,851

5,620,319



BPR PINEHURST, LLC

STATEMENTS OF INCOME

Years Ended December 31, 2013 and 2012

Revenue:
Hotel operations
Other income

Total revenue
Operating expenses:
Hotel operating expenses
Depreciation and amortization
Franchise expenses
Taxes and licenses
Total expenses
Operating income
Other expense:

Interest expense

Net income

$

2013

2,021,606 $

7,248

2,028,854

1,021,491
275,292
225,007

42,183

1,563,973

464,881

(186,221)

278,660 $

See Report of Independent Accountants and Notes to Financial Statements.
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2012

1,778,913
23,670

1,802,583
873,926
237,647
213,870

40,289

1,365,732

436,851

(202,358)

234,493



BPR PINEHURST, LLC
STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

Years Ended December 31, 2013 and 2012

Balance, beginning

Distributions
Netincome

Balance, ending

2013

1,635,851

(194,345)
278,660

1,720,166

See Report of Independent Accountants and Notes to Financial Statements.
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2012

1,581,358

(180,000)
234,493

1,635,851



BPR PINEHURST, LLC
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Years Ended December 31, 2013 and 2012

2013
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Netincome $ 278,660
Adjustments to reconcile netincome to net cash provided by
operating activities:

Depreciation and amortization 275,292
(Increase) decrease in assets:
Accounts receivable (3,900)
Accounts receivable - other 80,250
Increase in liabilites:
Accounts payable 17,320
Accrued expenses 19,458
Guest deposits 938
Net cash provided by operating activities 668,018

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of property and equipment (8,114)

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Net (repayments on) borrowings from line of credit (128,498)
Payments on long-term debt (136,990)
Distributions (194,345)
Net cash (used in) provided by financing activities (459,833)

Net change in cash and cash equivalents 200,071
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning 45,204
Cash and cash equivalents, ending $ 245,275

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION

Cash payments for interest $ 168,099

See Report of Independent Accountants and Notes to Financial Statements.
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2012

234,493

237,647

922
(80,250)

14,841
14,141
4,261

426,055

(784,017)

575,000
(119,150)

(180,000)

275,850
(82,112)
127,316

45,204

202,358



BPR PINEHURST, LLC
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Years Ended December 31, 2013 and 2012

Note 1.

Nature of Business and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Nature of business:

BPR Pinehurst, LLC (“the Company”) was formed in February 2011 in the state of North Carolina. The Company’s principal
business activity is the operation of a 107-room hotel in Pinehurst, North Carolina.

Basis of accounting:

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (“GAAP”) as determined by Financial Accounting
Standards Board (“FASB”) Accounting Standards Codification (“ASC”).

Cash and cash equivalents:

The Company considers all highly liquid investments and debt instruments purchased with maturities of three months or
less to be cash equivalents.

Accounts receivable:

The accounts receivable balance consisted of amounts due from guests at the balance sheet date for room charges and
taxes, as well as other miscellaneous accounts receivable. Accounts receivable are stated at the amount management
expects to collect from balances outstanding at year-end. Based on management's assessment of the credit history with
customers having outstanding balances and current relationships with them, it has concluded that realization of losses on
balances outstanding at year-end will be immaterial and an allowance for uncollectible accounts is not necessary.
Accounts receivable is considered to be past due if any portion of the receivable balance is outstanding for more than 90
days. Accounts receivable are written off when management believes all collection efforts have been exhausted.
Recoveries of accounts receivable previously written off are recorded when received. Interest is not charged on
outstanding accounts receivable.

Property and equipment;

Property and equipment are stated at cost. Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method based on
management’s estimated useful lives, which range as follows:

Years
Building 39
Site improvements 15
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 7

Maintenance and repairs are charged to operations when incurred. Betterments and renewals are capitalized. When
property and equipment are sold or otherwise disposed, the asset account and related accumulated depreciation account
are relieved, and any gain or loss is included in operations.

Revenue recognition:

Rooms are generally rented to customers on a day by day basis. Revenue is recognized at the end of each day.

See Report of Independent Accountants. Notes continued on next page.
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BPR PINEHURST, LLC
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Years Ended December 31, 2013 and 2012

Note 1.

Note 2.

Nature of Business and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Advertising costs:

The Company expenses all advertising costs as incurred. Advertising expense was $4,441 and $3,958 for 2013 and 2012,
respectively.

Income taxes:

As a limited liability company, the Company’s taxable income or loss is allocated to its members. Therefore, no provision or
liability for income taxes has been included in the financial statements.

The Company follows the provisions of uncertain tax positions as addressed in the FASB ASC. The Company recognized
no increase in the liability for unrecognized tax benefits. The Company has no tax position at December 31, 2013 for
which the ultimate deductibility is highly certain but for which there is uncertainty about the timing of such deductibility. The
Company recognizes interest accrued related to unrecognized tax benefits in interest expense and penalties in operating
expenses. No such interest or penalties were recognized during the periods presented. The Company had no accruals for
interest and penalties at December 31, 2013 and 2012. The Company’s income tax returns are generally not subject to
audit by taxing authorities before the year ended December 31, 2010.

Use of estimates in the preparation of financial statements:

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at
the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting period. Actual
results could differ from those estimates.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment consists of the following at December 31:

2013 2012
Land $ 250,000 $ 250,000
Building 4,232,594 4,232,594
Site improvements 308,000 308,000
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 934,790 926,676
5,725,384 5,717,270
Less accumulated depreciation (583,939) (321,740)
$ 5,141,445 $ 5,395,530

Depreciation expense was $262,199 and $224,554 for 2013 and 2012, respectively.

See Report of Independent Accountants. Notes continued on next page.
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BPR PINEHURST, LLC
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Years Ended December 31, 2013 and 2012

Note 3.

Note 4.

Intangible Assets

Intangible assets consists of the following at December 31:

2013 2012
Franchise fees $ 59,500 $ 59,500
Deferred financing costs 35,714 35,714
95,214 95,214
Less accumulated amortization (34,140) (21,047)
$ 61,074 $ 74,167

Deferred financing costs incurred in connection with securing long-term debt were capitalized and are being amortized over
the term of the loan agreement. Franchise fees are being amortized over the life of the agreement (20 years). During
January 2014, the Company incurred additional financing costs of $146,507 related to a promissory note with CIBC, Inc.
(see Note 5). The financing fees will be amortized over the life of the note agreement (30 years). Amortization expense
recognized on all amortizable intangibles was $13,093 in both 2013 and 2012.

Estimated future amortization expense, including amortization of the costs incurred related to the CIBC, Inc. note, for the
next five years is as follows at December 31, 2013:

2014 $ 10,630
2015 $ 10,630
2016 $ 10,630
2017 $ 10,630
2018 $ 10,630

Line of Credit

The Company has a revolving line of credit with the Bank of North Carolina (BNC) with a borrowing limit of $595,000.
Interest is charged on borrowings at BNC prime rate plus 0.50% with a floor of 5.25% and a ceiling of 7.50% (5.25% at both
December 31, 2013 and 2012). The line is secured by a deed of trust on substantially all of the assets of the Company, an
assignment of leases and rents and is guaranteed by several affiliates of the Company. There was $446,502 and $575,000
outstanding on the line at December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively. Subsequent to year end, the line was repaid in full
with proceeds from a new promissory note (see Note 5).

See Report of Independent Accountants. Notes continued on next page.
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BPR PINEHURST, LLC
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Years Ended December 31, 2013 and 2012

Note 5.

Note 6.

Long-term Debt

2013

2012

Promissory note due to Bank of North Carolina (BNC) payable in
monthly installments of $26,094, including interest at BNC prime rate plus
0.50% with a floor of 5.25% and a ceiling of 7.50% (5.25% at both
December 31, 2013 and 2012), through April 2016 when all outstanding
interest and principal are due. Secured by a deed of frust on
substantially all the assets of the Company, an assignment of leases and
rents, an assignment of the franchise agreement and a lien on the
reserve account held at BNC. The note is guaranteed by several
affiliates and is subject to certain financial covenants. In January 2014, the
note was repaid in full. $ 3,236,162

Less current maturities 146,681

$ 3,373,152

136,990

$ 3,089,481

$ 3,236,162

On January 7, 2014, the Company entered into a $7,750,000 promissory note agreement with CIBC, Inc. The note is
payable in monthly installments of $42,940 including principal and interest at 5.28%. The note matures in January 2044.
Proceeds from this note were used to repay the BNC note and repurchase membership interests. Future maturities
required on long-term debt below reflect amounts due under the CIBC, Inc. note and at December 31, 2013 are as follows:

2014 $ 99,407
2015 114,602
2016 120,232
2017 126,736
2018 133,592
Thereafter 7,155,431
$ 7,750,000

Related Party Transactions

The Company has entered into a management agreement with an affiliate. The agreement provides for a management fee
of 3.5% of gross revenues as defined in the agreement, with a minimum of $5,000 per month, as well as a sales support
fee of $300 per month. Total fees incurred during 2013 and 2012 were $73,822 and $63,249, respectively, and
management fees totaling $8,000 were included in accounts payable as of December 31, 2013. No management fees were
accrued as of December 31, 2012. The agreement expires in March 2016 but may be renewed upon expiration.

See Report of Independent Accountants. Notes continued on next page.
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BPR PINEHURST, LLC
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Years Ended December 31, 2013 and 2012

Note 7.

Note 8.

Transactions with Franchisor

The Company operates under the terms of a franchise agreement with Marriott International, Inc. (Marriott), the franchisor
through April 20, 2026. The Company is required to pay the franchisor a monthly royalty fee equal to 5.0% of the
Company’s gross room revenues as defined by the agreement. The royalty fees amounted to $100,084 and $89,063 for the
fiscal years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012. The Company must pay the franchisor a monthly advertising program fee
equal to 2.5% of gross room revenues as contribution to pay for various programs to benefit the franchise system, as
defined by the agreement, which is maintained and administered by the franchisor. The advertising fees amounted to
$50,540 and $49,462 for the fiscal years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012. These fees are included in franchise
expenses on the statement of income. Other franchise expenses relate to the Marriott frequent guest program and
reservation fees.

The Company may be required to modernize, rehabilitate, and/or upgrade the hotel per Marriott standards set forth in the
agreement. During the year ended 2012, the Company entered into the Marriott renovation incentive program, and upon
completion of substantial renovations, the Company earned $80,250, which is included in accounts receivable — other and
hotel operating expenses at December 31, 2012. The balance was fully collected during 2013.

Subsequent Events

In preparing these financial statements, the Company has evaluated subsequent events and transactions for potential
recognition or disclosure through June 27, 2014, the date which the financial statements were available to be issued.

Subsequent to year end, the Company entered into a $7,750,000 promissory note with CIBC, Inc (see Note 5). Proceeds
from this note were used to payoff existing debt and certain costs were capitalized (see Note 3).

Subsequent to year end, the Company signed a contract of sale for the hotel that is the sole source of its revenue. The
closing is expected to be held in July 2014.

See Report of Independent Accountants.
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»Keiter

Your Opportunity Advisors

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS

To the Board of Directors and
Stockholders of Krishna Kingsland Properties, Inc.

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Krishna Kingsland Properties, Inc.,
which comprise the balance sheets as of December 31, 2013 and 2012, and the related
statements of operations, changes in equity, and cash flows for the years then ended, and the
related notes to the financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States;
this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.
We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

4401 Dominion Boulevard, 2™ Floor
Glen Allen, VA 23060
T:804.747.0000 F:804.747.3632

www.keitercpa.com



Opinion

In our opinion the financial statements referred to in the first paragraph present fairly, in all
material respects, the financial position of Krishna Kingsland Properties, Inc. as of December
31, 2013 and 2012, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the years then ended
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States.

K iitee—
June 27, 2014
Glen Allen, Virginia



KRISHNA KINGSLAND PROPERTIES, INC.

BALANCE SHEETS

December 31, 2013 and 2012

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents

Accounts receivable

Total current assets

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, NET

INTANGIBLE ASSETS, NET

See Report of Independent Accountants and Notes to Financial Statements.
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$

2013

20,568
3,924

24,492

4,162,850

31,250

4,218,592

2012

7,389
11,189

18,578

4,427,244

33,750

4,479,572



KRISHNA KINGSLAND PROPERTIES, INC.
BALANCE SHEETS, CONTINUED

December 31, 2013 and 2012

CURRENT LIABILITIES

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Current maturities of long-term debt

Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Guest deposits

Total current liabilities

LONG-TERM DEBT, less current maturities

EQUITY

Common stock; no par value; 1,000 shares authorized,
issued and outstanding

Retained earnings

See Report of Independent Accountants and Notes to Financial Statements.
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$

2013

387,074
32,444
13,941

433,459

3,655,283

1,000
128,850

129,850

4,218,592

2012

371,389
21,979
11,986

446

405,800

3,907,850

1,000

164,922

165,922

4,479,572



KRISHNA KINGSLAND PROPERTIES, INC.

STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

Years Ended December 31, 2013 and 2012

Revenue:
Hotel operations
Other income

Total revenue
Operating expenses:
Hotel operating expenses
Depreciation and amortization
Franchise expenses
Taxes and licenses
Total expenses
Operating income
Other expense:

Interest expense

Net (loss) income

$

2013

1,425,710 $
7,260

1,432,970
870,244
286,203
121,807

43,956

1,322,210

110,760

(121,832)

(11,072) $

See Report of Independent Accountants and Notes to Financial Statements.
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2012

1,511,798
8,826

1,520,624
819,523
290,219
130,270

44,387

1,284,399

236,225

(138,931)

97,294



KRISHNA KINGSLAND PROPERTIES, INC.
STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

Years Ended December 31, 2013 and 2012

Balance, beginning

Distributions
Net (loss) income

Balance, ending

2013

165,922

(25,000)
(11,072)

129,850

See Report of Independent Accountants and Notes to Financial Statements.
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$

2012

242,185

(173,557)
97,294

165,922



KRISHNA KINGSLAND PROPERTIES, INC.
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Years Ended December 31, 2013 and 2012

2013 2012
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net (loss) income $ (11,072) $ 97,294
Adjustments to reconcile net (loss) income to net cash provided by
operating activities:

Depreciation and amortization 286,203 290,219
(Increase) decrease in assets:
Accounts receivable 7,265 (11,189)
Increase (decrease) in liabilifes:
Accounts payable 10,465 (1,024)
Accrued expenses 1,955 11,986
Guest deposits (446) 446
Net cash provided by operating activities 294,370 387,732

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of property and equipment (19,309) (36,703)

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Payments on long-term debt (236,882) (272,676)
Distributions (25,000) (173,557)
Net cash used in financing activities (261,882) (446,233)

Net change in cash and cash equivalents 13,179 (95,204)
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning 7,389 102,593
Cash and cash equivalents, ending $ 20,568 $ 7,389

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION

Cash payments for interest $ 121,832 $ 138,931

See Report of Independent Accountants and Notes to Financial Statements.
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KRISHNA KINGSLAND PROPERTIES, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Years Ended December 31, 2013 and 2012

Note 1.

Nature of Business and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Nature of business:

Krishna Kingsland Properties, Inc. (“the Company”) was formed in July 2004 in the state of Georgia. The Company’s
principal business activity is the operation of an 82-room hotel in Kingsland, Georgia.

Basis of accounting:

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (“GAAP”) as determined by Financial Accounting
Standards Board (“FASB”) Accounting Standards Codification (“ASC”).

Cash and cash equivalents:

The Company considers all highly liquid investments and debt instruments purchased with maturities of three months or
less to be cash equivalents.

Accounts receivable:

The accounts receivable balance consisted of amounts due from guests at the balance sheet date for room charges and
taxes, as well as other miscellaneous accounts receivable. Accounts receivable are stated at the amount management
expects to collect from balances outstanding at year-end. Based on management's assessment of the credit history with
customers having outstanding balances and current relationships with them, it has concluded that realization of losses on
balances outstanding at year-end will be immaterial and an allowance for uncollectible accounts is not necessary.
Accounts receivable is considered to be past due if any portion of the receivable balance is outstanding for more than 90
days. Accounts receivable are written off when management believes all collection efforts have been exhausted.
Recoveries of accounts receivable previously written off are recorded when received. Interest is not charged on
outstanding accounts receivable.

Property and equipment;

Property and equipment are stated at cost. Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method based on
management’s estimated useful lives, which range as follows:

Years
Building 39
Furniture and fixtures 7
Equipment 7

Maintenance and repairs are charged to operations when incurred. Betterments and renewals are capitalized. When
property and equipment are sold or otherwise disposed, the asset account and related accumulated depreciation account
are relieved, and any gain or loss is included in operations.

Revenue recognition:

Rooms are generally rented to customers on a day by day basis. Revenue is recognized at the end of each day.

See Report of Independent Accountants. Notes continued on next page.
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KRISHNA KINGSLAND PROPERTIES, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Years Ended December 31, 2013 and 2012

Note 1.

Note 2.

Nature of Business and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Advertising costs:

The Company expenses all advertising costs as incurred. Advertising expense was $1,996 and $1,045 for 2013 and 2012,
respectively.

Income taxes:

The Company, with the consent of its shareholders, has elected under the Internal Revenue Code to be an S corporation.
In lieu of corporation income taxes, the shareholders of an S corporation are taxed on their proportionate share of the
Company's taxable income. Therefore, no provision or liability for federal income taxes has been included in the financial
statements.

The Company follows the provisions of uncertain tax positions as addressed in the FASB ASC. The Company recognized
no increase in the liability for unrecognized tax benefits. The Company has no tax position at December 31, 2013 for
which the ultimate deductibility is highly certain but for which there is uncertainty about the timing of such deductibility. The
Company recognizes interest accrued related to unrecognized tax benefits in interest expense and penalties in operating
expenses. No such interest or penalties were recognized during the periods presented. The Company had no accruals for
interest and penalties at December 31, 2013 and 2012. The Company’s income tax returns are generally not subject to
audit by taxing authorities before the year ended December 31, 2010.

Use of estimates in the preparation of financial statements:

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at
the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting period. Actual
results could differ from those estimates.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment consists of the following at December 31:

2013 2012
Land $ 670,678 $ 670,678
Building 3,546,056 3,546,056
Furniture and fixtures 1,157,715 1,138,406
Equipment 199,778 199,778
5,574,227 5,554,918
Less accumulated depreciation (1,411,377) (1,127,674)
$ 4,162,850 $ 4,427,244

Depreciation expense was $283,703 and $282,094 for 2013 and 2012, respectively.

See Report of Independent Accountants. Notes continued on next page.
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KRISHNA KINGSLAND PROPERTIES, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Years Ended December 31, 2013 and 2012

Note 3. Intangible Assets

Intangible assets at December 31, 2013 and 2012, consists of $50,000 in franchise fees that are amortized over the term of
the related franchise agreement of 20 years (see Note 6). Amortization expense recognized on all amortizable intangibles
was $2,500 in 2013 and $8,125 in 2012. Accumulated amortization totaled $18,750 and $16,250 as of December 31, 2013
and 2012, respectively.

Estimated future amortization expense for the next five years is as follows at December 31, 2013:

2014 $ 2,500
2015 $ 2,500
2016 $ 2,500
2017 $ 2,500
2018 $ 2,500
Note 4. Long-term Debt
2013 2012
Promissory note due to Unittd Community Bank (UCB) payable in
monthly installments of $37,417, including principal and interest at 3 month
LIBOR rate plus 2.0% (2.24% at December 31, 2013 and 2.31% at
December 31, 2012), through July 2017 when all outstanding interest
and principal are due; secured by a deed of frust on substantially all the
assets of the Company, an assignment of leases and rents; guaranteed
by several affliates. $ 3,681,752 $ 3.911,405
Promissory note due to Unittd Community Bank (UCB) payable in
monthly installments of $2,952, including principal and interest at the prime
rate with a minimum rate of 6.08% (6.08% at both December 31, 2013
and 2012), through July 2017 when all outstanding interest and principal
are due; secured by a deed of trust on substantially all the assets of the
Company, an assignment of leases and rents; guaranteed by several
filiates.
afiiates 360,605 367,834
4,042,357 4,279,239
Less current maturities 387,074 371,389
$ 3,655,283 $ 3,907,850

See Report of Independent Accountants. Notes continued on next page.
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KRISHNA KINGSLAND PROPERTIES, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Years Ended December 31, 2013 and 2012

Note 4.

Note 5.

Note 6.

Note 7.

Long-term Debt (continued)

Future maturities required on long-term debt at December 31, 2013 are as follows:

2014 $ 387,074
2015 391,803
2016 401,527
2017 2,861,953
S___ 4042357

Related Party Transactions

An affiliate provides management services to the Company. The arrangement provides for a management fee of 3.0% of
gross room revenues. Total fees incurred during 2013 and 2012 were $42,474 and $45,044, respectively. Management
fees included in accounts payable amounted to $6,356 and $5,727 at December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively.

Transactions with Franchisor

The Company operates under the terms of a franchise agreement with Marriott International, Inc. (Marriott), the franchisor
through September 2028. The Company is required to pay the franchisor a monthly royalty fee equal to 4.5% of the
Company’s gross room revenues as defined by the agreement. The royalty fees amounted to $63,711 and $67,566 for the
years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012. The Company must pay the franchisor a monthly advertising program fee
equal to 2.5% of gross room revenues as contribution to pay for various programs to benefit the franchise system, as
defined by the agreement, which is maintained and administered by the franchisor. The advertising fees amounted to
$34,509 and $37,795 for the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012. These fees are included in franchise expenses
on the statements of operations. Other franchise expenses relate to the Marriott frequent guest program and reservation
fees.

The Company may be required to modernize, rehabilitate, and/or upgrade the hotel per Marriott standards set forth in the
agreement.

Subsequent Events

In preparing these financial statements, the Company has evaluated subsequent events and transactions for potential
recognition or disclosure through June 27, 2014, the date which the financial statements were available to be issued.

Subsequent to year end, the Company signed a contract of sale for the hotel that is the sole source of its revenue. The
closing is expected to be held in July 2014.

See Report of Independent Accountants.
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